LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Date: Wednesday, 19th December,

Moorgate Street, 2018
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

House to House Collections (Pages 1 - 108)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 109 - 181)

Date and time of the next meeting - Monday, 7th January, 2019 at 9.30 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 19t December 2018
Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection

Permit

Directorate:

Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in
accordance with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within
that locality for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors
for the purposes of the collection.

2. Recommendations
e That the Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to
each of the applications introduced by this report.
3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received a total of eight applications for consideration of a House to
House collection permit. Further details on each of these is provided below:

Application 1

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Beads of Courage UK (Registered Charity 1141987)
Permit Applicant: Mr Nicholas John Kell

Collections Made By: Recycling and Management Services Ltd

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 12 months from 1st January 2019.

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: As defined on the application are: to relieve sickness and

promote and protect the physical, mental health of



Page 2
children with cancer, leukaemia or other serious illnesses
through the provision of financial assistance, support and
practical advice.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  Not separately defined.
Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise

granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

Application 2
Charity / Charitable Purpose: Cancer Research and Genetics UK
(Regqistered Charity 1121512)
Permit Applicant: Miss Kerry Sweeney
Collections Made By: Recycle Proline Ltd
Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough
Collection Dates/times: 34 December 2018 to 3" April 2019
Further Information: See Appendix 2 to this report.
Charitable Obijectives: As defined on the application are: To raise funds and

awareness raising and giving money to universities.
Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  Not separately defined.
Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise

granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 2.

Application 3

Charity / Charitable Purpose: National Deaf Children’s Society (Registered Charity 1016532)
Permit Applicant: Joseph Harrington

Collections Made By: Smile Fundraising Limited

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 1st December 2018 to 31st January 2019



Further Information:

Charitable Obijectives:

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:

Page 3
See Appendix 3 to this report.

As defined on the application are: To provide support to
deaf children all across the UK and fight for equality.

As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: This is a national campaign so
all proceeds will go into a national pot. Some may then
be spent in Rotherham.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise

granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 3.

Application 4

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Permit Applicant:
Collections Made By:
Permit Collection Area:

Collection Dates/times:

Further Information:

Charitable Objectives:

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:

North of England Children’s Cancer Research
(Registered Charity 510339)

Mrs Olena Romanyshyn
Unicare Ltd
Whole of Borough

1st January 2019 to 31st December 2019 (collections
between 0800 and 1800)

See Appendix 4 to this report.

As defined on the application are: NECCR funds research
to find more effective and less harsh treatments for
childhood cancers. We fund a team of world class
researchers based in the Wolfson Childhood Cancer
Research Centre in Newcastle, working for the benefit of
children everywhere. We work closely with the Great
North Children’s Hospital where children diagnosed with
cancer from across the North of England come to receive
treatment (www.neccr.org.uk).

As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: The funds raised through
NECCR, including through a collection bag scheme, will
help to improve the lives of children diagnosed with
cancer by improving their chances of survival and
reducing the likelihood of secondary problems caused by
treatment (www.neccr.org.uk).



Page 4
Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 4.

Application 5

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Woodlands Cancer Care (Registered Charity 1084428)
Permit Applicant: Mrs Dovile Stasiuleviciene

Collections Made By: Audosta Ltd

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 12 months from 3@ December 2018.

Further Information: See Appendix 5 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: As defined on the application are: Supporting cancer

patients and their families.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham: As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: Helping anyone touched by
cancer.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 5.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s
normal budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939



Page 5
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which
notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any
person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has
been committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a
finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



Rotherham »

Metropoiitan -

torongh Council |

APPERDIX 1

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit

For office use only

Date | Za-L(§ -

Fee | Free of Charge

Permit number

House to House Collections Act 1939

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

bedpe . (oo™

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

—

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | MR. Date of Birth: | 24/03/1953
Surname: ' First names:
KELL NICHOLAS JOHN
Address: 25 MEADOWCROFT COTTAGES, MEADOWCROFT LANE, STORRS PARK
BOWNESS-ON-WINDERMERE
CUMBRIA Post code: | LA23 3JE
Daytime phone | 1454 028 8321 Mobile phone | - 7646715906
number: number:
E-mail address: info@randms.co.uk

Page 1 of 4

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection:

Details of Business or Organisation Responsible for the Collection

Recycling & Management Services Lid.

Office address of the 25 Meadowcrot Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere, Cumbria

Business/Organisation: London

Contact phone

number: 0800 028 8321

Mobile phone

number:

Post code | LA23 3JE

07836718996

E-mail address: | info@randms.co.uk

2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

YES| x

No

DIRECTOR

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society’s behalf,

Licensing history

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes { x No

If 'Yes’, who issued it? Ryedale district council

What date was it granted? 14/ 09 | 17

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | x
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No | X
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

What licence number was it? | 10/18

If Yes, where was it held, when was it

refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

Collection Details

4. Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | g ¢ of courage UK (Formerly BE CHILD CANCER AWARE (BCCA))

from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the 36 Longwick

Society/Charity/Fund Langdon Hills

Basildon, Essex

E-mail address: info@bechildcanceraware.org

4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Charity/Fund to
benefit from the proceeds of this collection.
Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc.

4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity

Contact phone number| (7534 949 254

Post code | SS16 5UG

Charity’s objectives : to relieve sickness and promote and protect the
physical, mental health of children with cancer, leukaemia or other serious
ilinesses through the provision of financial assistance, support and

practical advice

Yes| x | No

Page 2 of 4

Registered Charity

Number 1141987

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




4.c. Over what parts of the licensing areais | THE WHOTBIH@ADF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dates & | 01/01/19-31/12/19

times, is it proposed that collections Will [T =EE To FIVE DAYS PER MONTH
be made?

Collection Details - Continued

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections: TWO

4.f, Is it proposed fo collect money Yes No | x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x | No

H YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.
It Yes, Wh.at type(s? of property W.'” be collected CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell | x | Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK. Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authoriies | PLEASE SEE COVERING LETTER ATTACHED.

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections [TWO IN EACH

ICOUNCIL
Will these callectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | X
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate
Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds of Collections Details

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes No

. . . 70% of total Income from sales Will be fransierred 1o the charity. 30% |
lf NO: please State the pUFpOSGS for Wthh deductlons Wl” be made of income retained against the costs associated with collections.

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £ We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g.
administration, wages, fuel etc.

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons ~ Yes | x | No

IfYES; isitto Collectors Yes | x No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

5.¢. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £ AT NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE FOR HOURS
reasons and if applicable what “other persons” WORKED.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 9

Applicant Promoter’s “Criminal Records” history request

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered
as “spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974",

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No| x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any If known, date of future / /
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:

Date of
conviction(s)

[

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty

\\\\\\\\
e B e e U I U

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking

place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
Applicants W : /{@ Date form signed
Signature %’ - by applicant 20 [ 11 [ 18

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 10

COMMERCIAL PARTHERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN REGYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES Ltd. - RGMS & BEADS of COURAGE UK (formerly BE CHILD CANCER
AVWARE - BCCA)

This Agreement is wriiten with reference (o The Charities Act (1992) and is tasigned to
protect the Parfrer {B&gds of Courage UK - farmerdy Be Child Cancer Aware - BCCA) from
napproptiale use of il name, identity and fogo, as well as ensuwing that revenue raised is

donated appropriately eccording lo the wishes of the Partnar,

3 Preamble

Couvrege UK Regisiered Chary Mo, 1141987 and Recycling &
vianagement Services Lid. - F istered Company No. 7214977 agree to work
together fo suppod the activities :‘5“ ' ¢

12 This Commercial Parinership Agreement commences on 23 Noverber 2018 and Is &
continuing Agreement with no specified termination date. # is subjsct fo the break
clauses a1 1.5 helow,

L8 Eifiher pary can opl oul of the Agresment at any fime with six monti's writlen notice
{emall will suffice).

2 Prooedural & Pinsncial Oonsiderations

2.1 R&MS will apoly fo dity, f;mw‘ county borough and melropolitan borough councils
for ficences for houseto-house clothing cofls z.s‘eg*m:‘: copies of which will be senl o

'3

Bends of "a urage UK (fnizi_%ﬂ{;d

22 RE&MS will collect clothing donations and other Hems an behalf of Beads of O Cotage

UK,

esﬁ the end of esch collection using
vill record amounts collected in melre

2% All c%’»an’taﬂ‘bi
cormanemnial
tohnes,

2.4  Donations made by B&MS fo He i Doursge UK will equate to 70% or more of
monies ralsed through the sss:% f&(!ﬁé’a\%ﬁd Rersg,

2.5  RE&MS will gusranies a minimum donation of £10,000.00 o Beads of Coursge LK
during catendar year 2019

26 R&MS will endeavor o schieve the highest possible volume of collections and retum
the highest pussible amount of donations to Beads of Courage UK,

7 Danations will be pald by REMS to Beads of Courage UK monthly by BAGS transfer,
by the end of the first week of the month fo l%m«mg; ihﬁ:» month in which collections
wesre camed out,

2.8 R&MS will endeavar 1o represent B of Got < in the best possible light by
ensuring that bag dalivery ang oollsotion slaf »%ze mﬁ&fﬂ%a?}?a churieous and
respectiul of residents” wishes at aff firmes,

Page 1 of 4




A L2 s
s -

23
(8]

[N

Y
G

[

o

o

<

oy

F;?i

w
~

Page 11

Laegitimacy, Transpurency, Accouniabiiity

s o

RE&RAT will, on requsst from Be
tonnage collected,

- of Courage UK, produce informatien about metric

I
g LE &A;‘g

RAME will, on request from «, provide information, including

copies of recsipis, relating m SXpEnses m*mm

RERS vall, on request from Beads of Coursgs UK, when financial vear-end accounts
ars completed, provide cepm of certified accounts including balance sheel, profit
andd loss socount and othey avallable ﬁngnmai information.

Publicity & Advertising

el HEMSE and Beadsa of Courage UK
e production of any maier@w.

The wmﬁmc} of all publicity and advertis!
use will be & betwaen the (o par

SO E

K in writing (srasil will suffice),

Finat copy must be sanclioned by Des

Nediher pady may use the other pary's name, logo of deatily wilhout prior writlen

Legal & Other Considerations

Thie Agreement shall be govermed by the laws of England end Wales,

This Agreemant is entered into to comply with the 1892 and 2008 Charties Acts and
the Cmrﬁ% e institutions {Fund-ralsing) Requlations 1494,

>

Heads of Courag 8 o HEMEY a non-axclusive licance for the ferm of this
Agreament 1o use 1?9 BaaTie anﬁ togo of Beads of Cowrage UK in any materials

relating to the promotion. The nama and logo may nol be used for any purpose other
than the promotion and may vot be transfemed or ass ined to anyone efse, This
licencs will end immediately on termination of this Agreement,

<n

RERME wil (ir”t'%u‘s‘{;‘ thiel thelr services and produsis are of 2 good quality, fit for
purpose and comply with afl relevent sistuiory snd safely requirements.

REMS vaill indemnify Beadds of Courage UK agsinst all lisbilities arising from the
distribution/use of callection bags and canry adeguate (£5,000,000.00) insurance for

any such claims arlsing.

Benrs of Courage UK will not interfere with the Qr\sm@m ms s reaulrad o do so
by law or exlemsal suthorilies or in x:xf'daz 0 pressive he inleres! f&‘f»‘ % oof Couwrags
(R1H

The benetits of s Agreement fstay nol be handed over or passed on 10 anyone
other than the paries named in this Agresmant,

Page 2 of' ¢




-
PN

7.3

¢)

Page 12

Confidentiality

Confidential Information (the ‘Confidential information’) refers 1o any data or
information relating to the busihess of efther parly which would reasonsbly be
considersd 1 be proprisia to sayd party including, but oot fimiled 1o, accouniing
records, business ngf"M&{,, and cuslomer, dongr and client records; not generally
koown in the dusiies of %%;@ pariias ardd where the release of that Confidential
tnformetion could reasonably be expaciad 1o causs harm,

ALY
%')z“)’%"i'f(? it

& of Cowrage UK agres that they will not disclose, divuige, reveal,
repat of use, for my HHPOES, my £o

m%{;eﬂizz%i information oblained, except as

atthorised by the o ,)e%’ﬂ,}’ or a3 reguired by law, The obligadlons of confidentiality
wilf apoly during d’z@ i of this Agresmient and will survive upen fermingtion of this
Agrasmant,
Complaings

House-io-house collections necessatily mvolve members of the general public and
genarate complaints. These are :’»3%“#‘ s & srmall number relative to the ovarall volume
of collectivng, New charity oo §6‘i*§$03%% wave o testhing period. Qur experience is that
any volume of complaints decresses after the first fhvee 1o sy months,

REME will do evervthing # can to keep complaints (o & minimum and will work In
partnership with Beads of Courage UK {0 ensure thal every complaint is investioated
promptly, diligently and thorouahly and then rescived,

Where a complaint, after due investigation, s judged 1o be valid, REMS commiis to

xz
i
apologising, and making full financial, 2n (* athar, rastifution to the complainant,

RE&VS waill provide Beeds of Courage UK with monthly reports detailing complaints
recelved and how ihese have baen managed and resolved.

Carmaligtion

f the parlles with six month's written

e

This Agreement may be cansalled by eithar
otice (email will suffice),

Bends of Courage UK or REMS ma his Agresment immediately only i

aempis 10 use | Courags UR name antfor logo for any

ih 1 this g}mmm;t\'

Either pady o this Agreement compounds with its credifors, becomes insolvent or
unabie to pay s debis within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1988
as they fall due or enders inte receivership or flguidation,

Either parly fo this Agreemenl engages in fraudulent andior i%&gai hehaviour as
defined by the laws of England end Walss of i behaviowr defined as serious
risconduct and/or gross nagligence.




Bigned o behall of He

Z

//M“ﬂmk:.h

s of Courage UK

Page 13

i Behalt of Recyoling Management
L@d - RERES Ltd:

VA
(:/g/{m*/ . /f fé“’f/

_;f g

Date: 257 i\éavcmbﬁr 2018

Johi Drummond

Chairman

Beads of Courage UK
38 Longwick

Langdon Hills
Basildon

Esssx, §518 5UG

N (R
T

Prate: 237 Movember 2 @?E*\i\

Nicholes John Kelt

Diregtor

Regyoling & Management Sarvices Lid,
28, Maadowsroft Coltages, Storrs Park
tosness-on-Windermere,

Cumbrin, LAZ3 34

Page 4 of 4




Page 14

November 23, 2018
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re. Application for House-to-House Collection Licence by Recycling & Management
Services Ltd. (R&MS Ltd.) on Behalf of Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child
Cancer Aware - BCCA) Reg. Charity No. 1141987.

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection license on behalf of Beads of Courage
UK. Please also find attached copies of a Letter of Authority from Beads of Courage UK, an
Agreement between R&MS Ltd. (ourselves) and Beads of Courage UK, their most recent
annual accounts and our Code of Practice. This application, with all supporting
documentation, will also be sent to you by post.

The Mission of Beads of Courage UK are:

To provide information in order to raise awareness of Cancer in Children, Teenagers and
Young Adults through the Beads of Courage UK campaign.

The charitable aims of Beads of Courage UK are:

) To raise awareness of the signs and symptoms of the cancers that affect
children, teenagers and young adults amongst parents and young people.

. To provide information about organizations which can support to families of
children, teenagers and young adults diagnosed with cancer.

. To petition UK Government to ensure that all GP’s are aware of the Child
Cancer Referral guidelines contained in the NICE Guidelines page 42 onwards in
order to gain an earlier diagnosis for children, teenagers and young adults in the
future.

‘Our aim is to collate as much information about Cancer in Children, Teenagers and Young
Adults into one valuable resource - a website where information is held in one place and is
easily accessible. Please note that the signs and symptoms pages are a guide only to the
main signs and symptoms and are NOT a substitution for professional medical advice.’

The Beads of Courage UK website is at www.bechildcanceraware.org and
www.beadsofcourageuk.co.uk

R&MS Ltd. is in its fifth year of operation, working successfully with charities who help
children and young people.

Recently we have been working with six charities: Beads of Courage UK, Charity
Commission No.1141987; Royal Orthopaedic Hospital Bone Tumour Service, (ROHBTS)
Charity Commission No.7214977; Rotherham Breast Cancer Support Group (RBCSG)
Charity Commission No.1075193, Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation
(CTCLF), Charity Commission No. 1156384 , The Children’s Air Ambulance (TCAA)
Registered Company No. 4845905. Charity No. 1098874 , Yorkshire Cancer Research
(YCR), Charity Commission No. 516898, Yorkshire Children’s Trust (YCT), Charity
Commission No. 1146884.




Page 15

We hold house-to-house collection licenses on behalf of TCAA, Beads of Courage UK,
CTCLF in S. Wales, N. Wales, NE England, NW England, Eastern and Southern England.
We can supply details of specific authorities/licenses if required.

We welcome the opportunity to attend at committee with any authority with whom we are
applying for licenses in order to demonstrate our credibility. We are keen to comply with all
regulations and willing to answer questions you may have about R&MS Ltd.

We return at least 70% of income received from house-to-house collections to charities we
are working with. This compares favourably with the operating costs of any charity and is
considerably better than the majority of commercial organizations working with charities.

We retain 30% of income against expenses e.g. administration, wages, fuel etc. While we
have tried to further cut costs by carrying out collections with volunteers we have found that
it is not possible to make this work in an efficient and cost-effective way.

For clarity: from the total income derived from the sale of goods donated by the public and
collected by us in licensed house-to-house collections we will retain 30% for R&MS Ltd. and
donate 70% to the charity on whose behalf we are carrying out the collection.

My career has been in learning and development, leadership and management training and
education. | have extensive experience of working with disadvantaged children and young
people in the fields of skill development, social learning and outdoor education. In our work
with charities we will be providing this kind of intervention in addition to donations we will be
making as a result of house-to-house collections.

If you have any questions with regard to this application, or would like to discuss any aspects
of our work with me, please contact me at any time.

Yours sincerely,

Ayt

N.J. Kell,

Director, R&MS Ltd.




RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LTD

Recycling & Managemént Services Ltd Registered in England and Wales, Comphny Registration No, 7214977
Bank details: Barclays Bank PLC, Sort Code 20-58-51, Acconnt 73848132 )

0800 028 8321
0333 800 4480

0783 671 8996

All R&MS employees, full-time, part-time or on short-term contracts, are made aware
of our operating principles and this Code of Practice. We require their behaviour,
when working for us, to demonstrate clear understanding of these principles.

In our work with charities and other organisations we will be honest and transparent and
operate at all times in full conformity with United Kingdom laws.

Our company is run according to ethical business practices.

We aim to build effective relationships with the organisations we work with based on a
mutual understanding of their, and our, aims, objectives and operating principles.

R&MS management and employees are briefed on the nature, work, aims, objectives
and operating principles of partner organizations. They have full understanding of the
terms of agreements with partners, ensuring compliance with fundraising regulations and
committment to those partnerships.

R&MS regard their name, and the names of charities they are working with, as assets
which require protection.

The company will exercise due diligence on behalf of the partner charity and will take full
responsibility for all costs associated with raising donations.

Our employees are expected to behave with good manners, understanding and
courtesy at all times. They are clearly-briefed on the importance of never using
pressure to secure donations.,

All our employees will wear ID badges when conducting business for us off company
premises.

info@randms.co.uk
CODE OF PRACTICE www.randms.co.uk

Office Open: Mon to Fri - 9.00 te 17.00




Page 17




Page 18

John Drummond

Chairman

Beads of Courage UK o
(formerly Be Child Cancer Aware) } e
36 Longwick “COURAGE®
Langdon Hills i

Basildon

Essex, S$16 5UG

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

23" November 2018

Dear Sirfmadam,

I confirm that Beads of Courage UK (formerly Be Child Cancer Aware - BCCA), Charity Commission
Registered No, 1141987, hereby authorises Recycling & Management Services Ltd. (R&MS Lid) to
carry out House-to-House collections in your area subject to the appropriate licences being issued and
the necessary permissions obtained. R&MS Lid. are starting to apply for licences this month to collect
in 2019.

Beads of Courage UK is dedicated to raising awareness of the signs and symptoms of cancer in children
and teenagers in order to help families receive the earliest possible diagnosis of childhood cancer and
increase survival rates. The charity also raises awareness and supports many other childhood chronic
and life limiting conditions.,

Beads of Courage UK provide support to children and teenagers receiving cancer treatment by
providing the Beads of Courage Programme to all hospitals in the UK which deal with these illnesses.
This programme recognises, honours and supports children's courage while going through difficult,
prolonged treatments, helping thern understand what is happening to them in a clear, symbolic and
tangible way.

We now provide our Beads of Courage Programme {o over 100 hospitals treating more than 10,000
children and young people with cancer at any one time in the UK,

Further informaftion about the chanty and what we do can be found on our website at
www. bechildeanceraware.org and at www.beadsofcouraceuk.co.uk

Furiher information about Recycling and Management Services Lid. can be found at www.randms.co.uk

Should you require any further information about our charity, or about our partnership with Recycling &
Management Services Ltd. (R&MS), please contact me on mobile phone no. 07534 949 254,

Many thanks.

o,

T
Yours/faithfu e /
- V“ﬁ’fé_ii—"”‘
ohn mimond - Chairman

For and on behalf of Baads of Courage UK




Page 19




SN

i
b
5
h

o
¥y
i
i
[
i
)
n,
i
i

5 Z

. o Page 20
Rotherham » ), APPENDIX 2

Metropalitan 9
Borough Lo it ‘ For office use only
' Date | & LI LY
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Feo | Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit |— number
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) @3%3’%@\‘

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection {or a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947,
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998 '

I understand that RMBC s required to use information provided by me to carry out ¢ross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By sighing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

0 I | 000000
Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAFITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

personal details

Applicants (Promoter)

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): [ A ; 5.5 Date of Birth: | < ;2 | 196 ¢
Sumame: . First ;
S ueency irst names IRy
Address: Sy-D preSco T B oo

Lve 2 P e

Postcode: | £.13 208

Daytime phone n oy < D Mabile phane
number; QlS1 2.2.8 3355 number:

E-mail address:

/cora 2 ke piplinehotomail e g
7 ’

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 21
Details of Business or Orﬁanisation Responsible for the C

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: RECYcie PRotine LTO

Office address of the SY ) PR AT 1N
Business/Organisation: |l Poot

Pasteode | /-1 3 RH8

Contact phone
number:

99 b oD Mobile phane
O 2248 338 numter;

E-mail address:

I s CENLE o ez o §7 ol bk g s

2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES[} [ No E]

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

CFFice MmAnrA G eV,

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Sociaty/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society’s kehalf.

Licensing history | [

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes [/ No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? S EL Ton
What date was it granted? | ~) (g [/ & What licence numbsr was it? | /e ‘7’ Ve

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | 1
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto  Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked bufore?

if Yes, where was it held, when was it
4 refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

Collection Details | 1

4, Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit . o N - . ,
from the proceeds of this collection: CANcer RESEAC H + GENETICS LIC

Address of the
Society/Charity/Fund

< Héfl/u[)O.Q, L ADO ALY M;co!, M Ac1 o),
FOorn 7<% 00

Postcode | FR7) /£ %

E-mail address: Contact phone number:[@, Yy Grpedl3

< C)"\:‘(’./:;’[ NEfo) K e ] e

4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Charity/Fund to To BriJe FOonOf  AuoareNedy
i benefit from the proceeds of this collection. Emiding 141y iyengy  Te LveEniiiid |
Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc. -
4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes[y A No Registered Charity
’ V] Number !/ 245 /R

Page 2of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 22

4.c. Over what parts of the licensing area is L et Eles T hEr Hmmm

it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dates & O3 .12 . 201

£ - O3 .899 2017

times, is it proposed that collections will

be made?

Collection Details - Continfued

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections:

>

4.f, Is it proposed to collect money Yes No |1~
including direct debits as money

Direcl Debits [:]

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes |

No

If Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected | < ¢ oo
(Include direct debils as a collection of money) )

D grrun Ciolmin g 3 HOes

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in cther areas ¢f the UK. Yes |_—1" No

Sell | 1 Give Away Use

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Merig gricle

Melloned 1 6 Tr b roo/

CHyenbvre, Sheppicld Sotwtn

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections | s

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use i this authority Yes |1 No
4.1 Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | 1+

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate |4

Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempied from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date o registration or exemption in the box below,

Proceeds of Collections Detalls ‘l-—

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Chanty/Fund Yes []

If NO, please state the purposes for which deductions will be made

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £ 7. &3 per Ffrp-

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any parsons ~ Yes |,~{ No

IFYES; isitto Collectors  Yes [~ No is it

Collect— o 3 STy

to Other Persons  Yes v~ No

' 5.¢. Please state details, how much will be deducted, forwhat [£ /iy copr A Fer - & %ka TV

reasons and if applicable what “other persons” C gy iy
[4

Page 3 of 4

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Applicant Promoter’s “Criminal Records

Page 23

!

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cauttions etc you may have which are not considered
as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974,

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No [L—
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,

L~

warnings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any

prosecution enter the court hearing the case;

if known, date of future / /
court hearing date:

Date of

conviction(s)

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s)

Sentence Or Penalty

/

/

e e T S M B

e B B IV e VU I RO I N

| Declaration

th

is form.

Applicants
Signature

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collactions Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

Date form signed - .
by applicant S iy 204

CD) A)éw{r

Page 4 of 4

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




(]

(78

ke

|

l'_

" Page 24

SHARITY GO MY -

11 MAR 2013

‘RECEIVED -

CANCER RESEARCH AND GENETICS UK
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
07TH NOVEMBER 2012




Page 25

t report on the accounts of the trust for the year ended 7 November 2012, which are set out on pages
Respective responsibilities of trustees and examiner

The charity's trustees arc responsible for the preparation of the accounts. The charity's trustees consider that
an audit is not required for this year under section 144(2) of the Charitics Act 2011 {the 2011 Act) and that
an independent examination is needed. ’

It is my responsibility to:
* examine the accounts under section 145 of the 2011 Act;

* 10 follow the procedures laid down in the general Dircctions given by the Charity Commission
under section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act: and

Basis of examiner's statement

My examination was carricd out in accordance with the general Direetions given by the Charity Commission. An
examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and a comparison of the accounts
presented with those records. 1t also includes consideration of any unusual items or disclosures in the accounts,
and seeking explanations from you as trustees concerning any such matters. The procedures undertaken do not
provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit and consequently no opinion is given as to whether the
accounts present a 'true and fair view' and the report is limited to those matiers set out in the statement below.

Independent examiner's qualified statement

The trustees have prepared receipts and payments accounts which show cash payments in the year
of £9,147 for which there arc invoices amounting to £3.432 support, There are no records to support
the claim for the use of the car £2,996 or use of the home as office of £2,820 paid 10 the trustee Phillips.

In connection with my examination, no other matter excepl that referred to in the above paragraph has come to my
attention apart from accounting records having not been maintained properly in accordance with scction 130 of
the 2011 Act to which in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached.

Huw John
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales

5-7 Mill Street
Pontypridd
CF37 28N

19 February 2013

2%




é

) # Gdhcer Rescarch & Geneties UK

t

Page 26

Statement of Financial Activities Year to 07th November 2012

Incomes and Expenditure
Incoming Resources
Incoming Resources from
Generated funds:

Grants & Donations
Donations from recycling
Bequests

Bank Interest

Total incoming resources

Resources expended
Cost of gencrating funds:
Awards and activity costs
Admin

Travel & Subs

Sundry

Telephone and Internet
Accountancy
Professional fees
Computer

Postage & Stationary
Cash book difference
Administration

Light & Heat

Insurance

Rent & Rates
Establishment

Motor Expenses
Promotion

Sub-total

Net income before assets and investments

Asset and Investment
Total Funds expended
Net Income

Cash funds last year

Cash tunds this year end

2,064

Total
Unrestricted
Funds
4,840
31.346
1
36,186
30.000
400
22
493
600
885
136
181
213
2,930
756
2.820
2.996
38,746
- 21560
400
T 39.046
- 2.961
23.758

20.797

Lo

2011
Total
Unrestricted
Funds

22,173
10,260
10,000

42,434

1,941

10,000

344
763
222
168

1,497
940
133

3,014

2,133

- 319

16.963

25,471

10,190

27.153




-

. A

Cancer Research & Genetics UK
Year to 07th November 2012
Statement of assets at period end

Cash Funds Cash at Bank
Cash

Assets retained for charity's _

own use Motorcar
Computer

Total Funds

Funds Brought forward

Net income before assets and investments

Total Funds

There is no difference in the net movement in funds stated above, and the historical cost cquivalent,

Page 27

2012 2011
Unrestricted Funds Total Funds

20,797 23,758
10,190 ' 110,190
730 330
31,717 34,278
34,278 8.808

- 2561 25470
31,717 34,278

All the charity's activities derived from continuing operations during the above financial ycar.

The charity has no recognised gains and losses other than those shown above and therefore no
separate statement of total recognised gains and losses has been presented.

Signed LMK ﬂd‘»ﬂu\p J
At ha s o "":;',')

Mr Nicholas John Phillipstﬁusree

Date  {(A \1,\ 21012,




- | | Page 28

- {-...&ncer Research & Genetics UK
Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 7 November 2012

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation
The accounts have been preparedon a cash accounting basis under the historical cost convention .

Depreciation »
No depreciation has been provided .

2 Related party transactions

The charity made the following payments to N J Phillips,a trustee :-

2012 2011

o : :
Administration 400

. Travel 344

Telephone and Internet 493 222
Postage & Stationary 181

Light & Heat 756 940

Rent & Rates 2.064 1,941

Motor Expenses 2,996 2,133

6,890 5,580

<




. Page 29

e
Trustees' Annual Report for the Pericd
Period from 08th November 2011 to 07 November 2012

Charity Name
Charity Reg No |

Charity Address

Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity
Trustee Name

Mr Nicholas John Phillips

Mr banyl Joll‘m Phillii)s

Mr Stephen Howell

Names and addresses of advisors

Type of advisor Name

Bank HSBC

Structure, governance and management
Description of the charity's trusts

Type of governing document

Registration History
Area of benefit
Objectives and activities

Charitable objects

Summary of the main
activities undertaken

in relation to these objects
Financial Review

Bricf statement of the charity's .
policy on reserves

Declaration
The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees report above

Signed on behalf of the charity's trustees

Signature(s)
gnatur NM
Full name(s) ML Nicwoe AS TJoun (Hlbu «

Position (e.g

secretary etc) W WEC Tl
Date 27 -2 - RO\

Accounts 2012Cancer research Expenses2012 - Copy Final26/02/2013

Cancer Research & Genetics UK
1121512

Sherwood, Llandraw Woods
Maesycoed, Pontypridd
CF37 1IEX

Address

92A Taff Street, Pontypridd
CF374SR

Constitution adopted 01st Sept 07
as amended 20th Oct 07

registered 07th November 2007

National

The relief of sickness and of incital emotional
distress of those with cancer and their families
and carers in particular by the provision of a
website and helpline, providing help, information
and suppont

To advance the education of the public and other
charities/organisations in the diagnosis, trcatment
and care of those suffering from cancer.

To carry out or provide funds to support research
into cancer and its genelic links, causes
treatments and cure and publish the useful results
of such research

The collection of clothing nationally which is then
recycled with donation then being made to the
charity.

Donations made during the year amounted to £30,000
to cancer research projects.

We hold cash at bank of £20,797, all of which is
unrestricted funds.

Funds are held for further donations to cancer research
projects and for unforeseen expenditure for nmning
the charity.

Mr Nicholas John Phillips

Chair




Page 30

Charity
Commission

The Regulator for Charities
in England and Wales

|1121512 - CANCER RESEARCH AND GENETICS UK DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED |

Activities )

PROVIDES INFORMATION AND ADVICE ON CANCER RESEARCH AND ITS GENETIC LINKS AND
SUPPORTS THIS RESEARCH. ,

Financial summary

z&gda' year end Income Spending | Accounts received Ggg:?el if:icgg"nua'
07 Nov 2011 £42,434 £27,154 | 05 Dec 2011 05 Dec 2011

07 Nov 2010 £9,747 £2,194 | Not Required 07 Nov 2010 **

07 Nov 2009 £10 £3,096 | Not Required 09 Nov 2009 **

07 Nov 2008 £9,467 £5,234 | Not Required 07 Nov 2008 **

** Annual Update received - charity below Annual Return £10,000 threshold for this financial year




Page 31

Contact

MR NICHOLAS JOHN PHILLIPS Tel: 01443 408813
SHERWOOD Email: cancergeneticsuk@aol.com
LLANDRAW WOODS Website: www.cancerresearchgenetics.co.uk

PONTYPRIDD
CF37 1EX

Charity trustees

MR NICHOLAS PHILLIPS
~ MS GEMMA BOSHER

DARRYL JOHN PHILLIPS
MR NICHOLAS PETER PHILLIPS

Date of registration
07 Nov 2007

Other names
None

Governing document
CONSTITUTION ADOPTED 1 SEPTEMBER 2007 AS AMENDED 20 OCTOBER 2007

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
07 NOVEMBER 2007  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

(1) THE RELIEF OF SICKNESS AND THE RELIEF OF MENTAL AND EMOTIONAL DISTRESS OF THOSE
WITH CANCER, THEIR FAMILIES AND CARERS IN PARTICULAR BY THE PROVISION OF A WEBSITE
AND HELPLINE PROVIDING INFORMATION, ADVICE AND SUPPORT. (2) TO ADVANCE THE
EDUCATION OF THE PUBLIC AND OTHER CHARITIES/ORGANISATIONS IN THE DIAGNOSIS
TREATMENT AND CARE OF THOSE SUFFERING FROM CANCER (3) TO CARRY OUT OR TO PROVIDE
FUNDS TO SUPPORT RESEARCH INTO CANCER AND ITS GENETIC LINKS, CAUSES, TREATMENTS
AND CURE AND PUBLISH THE USEFUL RESULTS OF SUCH RESEARCH

Classification

What _
.+ EDUCATION/TRAINING : .
+ THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who
+ OTHER CHARITIES OR VOLUNTARY BODIES
+ THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How :
* PROVIDES SERVICES )
* PROVIDES ADVOCACY/ADVICE/INFORMATION
* SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH
* ACTS AS AN UMBRELILA OR RESOURCE BODY

Area of benefit
NATIONAL

Where the charity operates

+ THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES
* NORTHERN IRELAND




Page 32

+ SCOTLAND

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 23 April 2012.

© Crown Copyright 2012




Page 33

NeTow it  Ruisme SeadTy
HEAN oFrce
NATIOU wh E towd &
fQosws \sag
Ta DT o3 SNI& MW
PMese quote-these dewils far incoming Q.ﬂ:ﬂ to this account
Sort Code 070093

Bank Accoun: 33333334

Account Nember/Reference

TS ST GG sy

“Name(s)

Thy e R S T O VY R e <




Page 34
APPENDIX 3

Rotherham »

Grant

For office use only

h

Date Received | 2V [t (¢ Iy

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Fee | Free of Charge

Application for a House to House Collections Permit

Lalpac number | @ 295§

House to House Collections Act 1939

Board Hearing

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

I understand thal RMBC is required to use informalion provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that Information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and delect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the Inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information wilh certain other people or organisalions that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this

Please answer ail the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.

Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal defails .

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): M V- Date of Birth: 06 /o) /%9

£

Surname: First names: |-3p>e 0l

HARRWG ToM

(Fot  SMiLe FuvorASING LTD

~

Address (either §—\D> SI0E | NEWCAYTLE  yPoNv  TanE

home or Business):

Postcode: | VEIL XK

Daytime phone Mobile phone

number: | OLAL ol (eqo el 078Le zy2 g4

E-mail address: i
\)oc_ her e /\\c}(Io A @M’HLQ/FW()/ZAD\ M Cotn

. bétails'of the charity which thie collection.wiil benefit , . -

Postcode | & C7A Ll S

2. Name of Chariy: NATievAL  JbAF CHiLORenS  SociETy
Head Office address for |C.dounvo  FPlooft  SovTh | castié HousE€
the Charity: 17~y PAl/L STRCET , (_omDon

Contact phone number: ‘ _ Mobile phone
Glo 7% g5, number:
E-mail address: | )0 SENDCS ~0f6 UK
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 35

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit | 4, Proviv€  Su PloRT —to (JrAav CuiLoaenN T
fror the proceeds of this collection. AL ACRoss  THE UK 4 ErarT [l

Please attach supporting information, web FQUAL T Y.
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will Ay B A watiolAL  CANL PALGN €y
benefit the people of Rotherham B
M PLoCeEDS Wit  Co W A

SPiltzadsgt:itlgag?C?uppomng information, web NATL 0 WA L (o T. Soh€ MAT THEA
fe  Stewm In Lo Thelean

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes / No Registered Charity Number [0 | 653 2

"Collection details. « "+ .. ..

. ¢
¢ gt b e
& H K

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | AL AREAS
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | Decera @ell 1% 7o 18— TAN I Zoig
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections! 5

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes ‘g No Direct Debits | /]

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No 4

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other" property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes | /| No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities liah  DALLZGToN

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No v/
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No S

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N

Page 2 of 4 : Prinled 16/07/2013



' Funds raised following colléctions . ; .

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity

[fNO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

Yes | /] No

4.a, Please state how much will be deducled for expenses or other reasons | £ @)

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes Nof,

If YES: isitto Collectors  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted:; for what reasons,
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

) Detalls of company or grganisation responsnble for these colleotlon : B

is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

O

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | < e FUNORASING

(L T0

Office address of the S\ Swe

NOWCASTLE Vbov Ty

Company/Organisation:

Postcode | N |

3E

Contact phone number:

O(WI te3 096

Mobile phone

number: | © 78k 252 Bl

E-mail address:

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation

\\C“Q—‘ HOJ\N/\»)(;'O,\@ShlLé PU"""QA\)(NG-'@(\

YES [/] No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | - 1)@ ¢r¢ =2 0

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collectlon

8. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collectaon permit before? Yes

/\ | Wralil A

;_Llcensmg hlstory of ChantyICollectlon Company

which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the chantylsociety s,

\/No

\_,uv:v t

If 'Yes', who issued it? OU(U’\N" CoynveinL

What dale was it granted? /,g, 1 A ¢

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

What licence number was it? | |Jro 35

No_/

No

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an exira sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 37

‘Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history . ==+ "

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warningsor ~ Yes No %
reprimands? efc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. Ifyou are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing [ /
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction{s)
[

—] ] ] ] e~
~—] ] o~ o~ ~—

Use an exira sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authorily area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from oblaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

|‘Declaration. ..

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants 'y’/ / o Date applicant signedform 2% [ 1o [\ ¥

Signature l f\zw%

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 38

ndcs
&

every deaf child

www.ndcs.org.ul

Ground Floor South

29 October 2018 5745 Castle House
Paul Street
. London EC2A 4LS
Mr Joseph Harrington
s side e o
Newcastle Upon Tyne, Email ndcs@ndcs.org.uk
NE1 3JE Freephone Helpline

0808 800 8880 (v/1)

Chief Executive
Susan Daniels OBE

President
Sir Christopher Benson
Dear Joseph, FRICS DL
On behalf of National Deaf Children’s Society I am writing to confirm that we have
authorised Smile Fundraising Ltd and their appointed agents to conduct face to face
fundraising in England and Scotland for the purposes of recruiting Direct Debit
donors.
Yours Sincerely,
Boe ot
Ben McNaught
Head of Supporter Marketing
\Q?‘ ABO(/
A gy
3 048 w\‘5’
Uspn®

The National Deaf Children’s Society is a registered charity in England and Wales (1016532) and in Scotland (SCo40779).
Company limited by guarantee registered in England no. 2752456




APPERBIX 4

For office use only

Date Received | 20 Lo (Y

Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee | Fre of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | apecnumber |03ALO.
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

I'understand that RMBC is requ:red to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds, By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

2 S S P A

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

‘Apphcants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | wmrs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

NORTH of ENGLAND CHILDREN'S OLENA

CANCER RESEARCH

Address (either | yNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

home or Business):
Post code: | LS10 1BL
Daytime phone | 115 g7 2340 Mobile phone | 77 17 841006
number; number:

E-mail address: | yomits@erpunicare.org

' Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: NORTH of ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH

Head Office address for
C/O PEACOCK MEDICAL GROUP LTD, BENFIELD BUSINESS PARK,
the Charity: BENFIELD ROAD, NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

Postcode | NE6 4NQ

Contact phone number: | o Mobile phone | -0 624 9570
number:
E-mail address: | janet@neccr.org.uk
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No ><

(4

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 40

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit | NECCR funde fﬁsigf]lmhd’fo find mO\fZ e]ffecsive and |efSS hé;;Shl
: ; treatments for childhood cancers. We fund a team of world class
from the proceeds of this collection. researchers based in the Wolfson Childhood Gancer Research
L. . Centre in Newcastle, working for the benefit of children with cancer
Please attach supporting information, web everywhere. We work closely with the Great North Children’s
site details etc. Hospital where children diagnosed with cancer from across the
North of England come to receive treatment.

hitp://www.neccr.org.uk

2.6. E"p’a”.‘ how this Charity/fund collection wil The funds raised through NECCR, including through a collection bag

benefit the people of Rotherham scheme, will HELP TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF CHILDREN
DIAGNOSED WITH CANCER BY IMPROVING THEIR CHANCES OF
Please attach supporting information, web SURVIVAL AND REDUCING THE LIKELIHOOD OF SECONDARY
site details efc. PROBLEMS CAUSED BY TREATMENT.

http://www.neccr.org.uk

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes\«{" No Registered Charity Number| 510 339

N

Collection details -

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | ALL PARTS OF ROTHERHAM
proposed that collections will be made? ‘ |

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 01 January 2019 - 31 December 2019
proposed that collections will be made? 08:00 - 18-00

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] 2 PERS

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected

(Include direct debits as a collection of money) CLOTHES
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRAVEN

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts : accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the.box below,

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




-Funds raised following collections -

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used WAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
IfYES; isittoCollectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ TO COLLECTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING
UP 10% - ADMIN COST

Details ‘bkfb(‘)‘._mparjy.Or‘orga,‘nisa_tipn res?bon‘s'iblle“fqrﬂ:iése cdlléction =

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | UNICARE LTD

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS
Company/Organisation: Post code | LS10 1BL
Contact phone number; 0113 827 2340 Mobile phone | - 1~ g41006
number;
E-mail address | permits@erpunicare.org
5.a, Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the chanty/socnety S.

Llcensmg hlstory of ChantleoIlectuon Company .-

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No

If 'Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

What date was it granted? 16/ 11 | 2012 What licence number was it? | HHo108

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes >< No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto  Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held; EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE
when was it refused, or revoked

and why was it revoked? NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




g R — =[O [N Y4
Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records" history '

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give detalils in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of Detalils of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[
/
I
I
[
[ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration”

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants 4@ o
) Date applicant signed form / /
Signature PP J 25 October 2018

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 43

North of England
Children’s Cancer

Research
Registered charity no. 510339

01 October 2018

To whom it may concern / Rotherham council

[ am pleased to confirm that we authorise Unicare Ltd to carry out collections on our behalf between
the period: 01.01.2019 — 31.12.2019

North of England Children’s Cancer Research is a registered charity, established in 1979 to fund
research into treatments and cures for childhood cancer.

Further information about our charity and the research we fund can be found at www.neccr.org.uk.
Please feel free to contact the undersigned, if you have any further questions about NECCR.

Yours faithfully

Tt R

Janet Price

Fundraising Manager

NECCR, Sir James Spence Institute, RVI, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 4LP

www.nheccr.org.uk

Twitter: @NECCR Facebook: /ChildrensCancerResearch




Page 44

CHARITY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 510339

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH
FUND

Financial Statements
31st December 2016




Page 45
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Financial Statements

Year ended 31st December 2016

Pages
Trustees' annual report 1to 5
Independent auditor's report to the members 6to7
Statement of financial activities 8
Statement of financial position 9
Statement of cash flows 10
Notes to the financial statements 11 to 19

The following pages do not form part of the financial statements
Detailed statement of financial activities 21 to 22

Notes to the detailed statement of financial activities 23




Page 46
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Trustees' Annual Report

Year ended 31st December 2016

The trustees present their report and the financial statements of the charity for the year ended
31st December 2016.

Reference and administrative details

Registered charity name North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Charity registration number 510339

Principal office Peacock Medical Group Ltd
Benfield Business Park
Benfield Road
Newecastle upon Tyne

NE6 4NQ
The trustees
Mrs Marie Elliott
Mr Colin Peacock
Mr Ron Smith
Mrs Pam Ord
Mrs Kim Peéacock
Mrs Sandi Dale
Mr Eric Matters
Mr Christopher Peacock
Mrs Sally Cowling
Mr lan Birtwistle
Mr Jim Richardson
Mr David Hood
Mr Raymond Greaves (Deceased 18th June 2016)
Auditor Tait Walker LLP
Chartered accountant & statutory auditor
Bulman House
Regent Centre
Gosforth
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE3 3LS
Bankers National Savings and Investments
Boydstone Road
Glasgow
G58 1SB
Lloyds Bank plc
National Clubs & Charities Centre
Sedgemoor House
Deane Gate Avenue
Taunton
Somerset
TA1 2UF




Page 47
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Trustees' Annual Report (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Brewin Dolphin Securities Ltd
Time Central

Gallowgate

Newcastie upon Tyne

NE1 4S8R

Structure, governance and management

The charity is a registered charity, number 510339,

The name of the charity is North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund but it also uses its
abbreviated initials NECCR as a working name.

The Association is governed by its constitution dated 6th May 1980 and amended 12th May 1981 and
5th June 1984. A revised constitution was adopted on 12th September 2000.

Organisation
Membership is open to any person, firm or other organisation that shall apply and be accepted by the

Executive Committee.
The Executive Committee consists of the Honorary Officers,

The Honorary Officers and Executive Committee are elected by the members at the annual general
meeting.

The Executive Committee conducts the work of the charity and has powers to co-opt members to it
and to appoint sub-committees.

The trustees meet on a regular basis to discuss the affairs of the charity and to decide overall financial
and policy matters. New members of the board are elected by the board or by the members of the

charity in General Meetings.

Financial Controls
The charity shall hold bank accounts in its own name. Two signatures from three shall be required for

the signing of cheques and these shall be from the Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer.

INVESTMENT POLICY AND PERFORMANCE
The constitution does not place any restrictions on the investment powers of the Executive Committee,

RISK MANAGEMENT
The trustees have assessed the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those relating
to the operations and finances of the charity, and are satisfied that systems are in place to mitigate the

exposure to the major risks.




Page 48
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Trustees' Annual Report (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Objectives and activities

The charity's main objective continues to be to promote and support research into the causes and
possible forms of treatment of cancer in children.

The Executive Committee is required to appoint a Medical Advisory Panel and consult it on any
medical or research matter which may arise,

The charity is operated on an entirely voluntary basis and its area of activity comprises Tyne and
Wear, Northumberland, Durham, Cumbria and Teesside. The constitution requires that any activities
outside its area should normally only be undertaken with the agreement of any existing association

with similar objects in the area concerned.

Achievements and performance

The North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund has continued to raise substantial funds
throughout the year. In partnership with Newcastle University and Newcastle Hospitals "The Future
Fund" we have collectively raised the £5.5m required to create a world class children's cancer

research laboratory.

We are pleased to report that on 16th September 2016 The Wolfson Childhood Cancer Research
Centre, a new multi-million pound research centre was officially opened. NECCR income has come
from donations, legacies and events. The majority has come from the Children's Cancer Run, an

annual event which goes from strength to strength.

The income raised in the year, together with that raised in previous years, has enabled NECCR to
make a major contribution of over £1m to provide core funding in Paediatric Oncology and capital
funding towards the new research centre during this financial year.

The NECCR continues to seek new members and develop new ways of raising funds to contribute
further towards research carried out by the Childhood Cancer Research Group within the Northern

Institute for Cancer Research,




Page 49

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Trustees' Annual Report (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Financial review

Pay Policy for Key Management Personnel
The board, who give their time freely and no trustees received remuneration in the year, have

considered who the Key Management Personnel (KMP) of the charity. As are noted in the Reference
and Administration section the charity does not employ any staff members and the board of Trustees
are in charge of directing and controlling, running and operating the activities of the charity on a day to

day basis.

Reserves policy and going concern

As a grant making charity any reserves held are purely to support the infrastructure of running the
charity, which is done so entirely by the trustees and its volunteers. The charity holds some of its
reserves as Fixed Asset Investments, which provides a modest income to assist the charity to
continue its fundraising activities, but these are readily available to be spent as required. "Free
reserves” are therefore considered to be the aggregate of Investments and Current Assets, including

amounts designated for future grant commitments.

It is the policy of the charity to maintain free reserves at a level which equates to approximately two
years of core grant. Any grant commitments given for future years are designated by the trustees.

Based upon a desire to provide around £400,000 of donations per annum, free reserves are targeted
at a level of £800,000. At the year end the free reserves amounted to £704,088 as detailed in note 23.

As a grant giving charity, the trustees are happy to conclude that the charity is a going concern, since
they control donations paid out on the basis of fundraising income achieved to date and investments
held. On that basis they have continued to adopt the going concern basis when preparing the financial

statements.
Plans for future periods

The committee will spend the next period creating a fundraising campaign to capitalise on the existing
reputation of the Charity.

The charity now funds two full time fundraisers which has started to substantially increase income for
the charity. The brief is to strategically develop 5 main areas: community, schools and education,
businesses, trusts and estates, and large commercial and community fundraising.

Strategic fundraising will be in conjunction with our two main events which are currently; 'The
Children's Cancer Run' and 'The Big Walk'. We are currently focusing on establishing additional
events over the next 12 months.

The charity is committed to solely funding childhood cancer research during current and future
periods.

PUBLIC BENEFIT
The trustees have referred to the guidance in the Charity Commission's general guidance on public
benefit when reviewing the aims and objectives and in planning future activities. The charitable

objectives also are set in order to provide a clear and demonstrable public benefit.




Page 50
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Trustees' Annual Report (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Trustees' responsibilities statement

The frustees are responsible for preparing the trustees' report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom

Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

The law applicable to charities in England and Wales requires the charity trustees to prepare financial
statements for each year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and of the
incoming resources and application of resources, of the charity for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the trustees are required to;

»  select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

»  observe the methods and principles in the applicable Charities SORP;

*  make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

»  prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the charity will continue in business.

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the charity's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the charity and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Charities Act 2011, the applicable Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations, and the provisions of
the Trust Deed. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charity and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The trustees' annual report was approved on ....?o.:.'.u.-;.cn ........ and signed on behalf of the board of
trustees by:

Mr Christopher Peacock
Trustee




Page 51

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England Children's
Cancer Research Fund

Year ended 31st December 2016

We have audited the financial statements of North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund for
the year ended 31st December 2016, on pages 8 to 19. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland".

This report is made solely to the charity's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 144 of the
Charities Act 2011 and regulations made under Section 154 of that Act. Our audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the charity's members those matters we are required to state to
them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charity and the charity's members as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditor

As explained more fully in the trustees' responsibilities statement, the trustees are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. We
have been appointed as auditor under section 144 of the Charities Act 2011 and report in accordance
with regulations made under section 154 of that Act. Our responsibility is to audit and express an
opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's

Ethical Standards for Auditors.
Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity's circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial
and non-financial information in the trustees' report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or
materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the

implications for our report.
Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the charity's affairs as at 31st December 2016 and of its
incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended;

) have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice; and

o have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011.




Page 52
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England Children's
Cancer Research Fund (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Charities Act 2011 requires us
to report to you if, in our opinion:

» the information given in the trustees' report is inconsistent in any material respect with the
financial statements; or

»  sufficient accounting records have not been kept; or
e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

« we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

~—Tad ikl 3,

Simon Brown ACA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of

Tait Walker LLP

Chartered accountant & statutory auditor
Bulman House

Regent Centre

Gosforth

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE3 3LS




Page 53
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Statement of Financial Activities

31st December 2016
2016 20156
Unrestricted Restricted
funds funds Total funds Total funds
Note £ £ £ £

Income and endowments

Donations and legacies 4 314,882 - 314,882 160,065
Other trading activities 5 170,630 - 170,630 198,297
Investment income 6 25,036 - 25,036 17,950
Total income 510,548 - 510,548 376,312
Expenditure
Expenditure on raising funds:
Costs of raising donations and
legacies 7 54,200 — 54,200 23,548
Costs of other trading activities 8 67,932 - 67,932 52,879
Investment management costs 9 8,799 - 8,799 6,640
Expenditure on charitable activities 10,11 1,018,218 - 1,018,218 371,716
Total expenditure 1,149,149 - 1,149,149 454,783
Net gains/(losses) on investments 14 70,216 - 70,216 (20,612)
Net expenditure (668,385) = {568,385) (99,083)
Transfers between funds 42,000 {(42,000) - -
Net movement in funds (526,385) (42,000) (568,385) (99,083)
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward 1,234,815 42,000 1,276,815 1,375,898
Total funds carried forward 708,430 - 708,430 1,276,815

The statement of financial activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.
All income and expenditure derive from continuing activities.

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.

-8-




Page 54

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Statement of Financial Position

31st December 2016

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
investments

Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

Funds of the charity
Restricted funds
Unrestricted funds

Total charity funds

Ters

Mr Christopher Peacock
Trustee

Period from
Yearto 1 Apri5to
31Dec16 31 Dec 15

£ £
19 4,342 -
20 836,961 1,236,822
841,303 1,236,822
21 27,236 3,777
122,512 524,257
149,748 528,034
22 282,621 488,041
(132,873) 39,993
708,430 1,276,815
708,430 1,276,815
- 42,000
708,430 1,234,815
23 708,430 1,276,815

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part-of these financial statements.

These financial statements were approved by the board of trustees and authorised for issue on
Z.:.r.u.-.m..., and are signed on behalf of the board by:

-9-




Page 55
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Statement of Cash Fiows

Year ended 31ist December 2016

2016 2015
£ £

Cash flows from operating activities

Net expenditure (568,385) (99,083)

Adjustments for:

Amortisation of intangible assets 2,138 -
Net (gains)/losses on investments (70,216) 20,612

Dividends, interest and rents from investments (24,228) (17,836)
Other interest receivable and similar income (808) (114)
Accrued (income)/expenses (100,769) 34,328
Changes in:

Trade and other debtors (23,459) 50,231

Trade and other creditors (104,651) 733,032
Cash generated from operations (890,378) 721,170
Interest received 808 114

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (889,570) 721,284

Cash flows from investing activities

Dividends, interest and rents from investments 24,228 17,836
Purchase of intangible assets (6,480) -
Purchases of other investments (124,124) (659,075)
Proceeds from sale of other investments 594,201 133,205
Net cash from/(used in) investing activities 487,825 (508,034)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (401,745) 213,250
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 524,257 311,007
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 122,512 524,257

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements,

-10 -




Page 56

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended 31st December 2016

1.

General information

The charity is registered charity in England and Wales and is unincorporated. The address of the
principal office is Peacock Medical Group Ltd, Benfield Business Park, Benfield Road, Newcastle

upon Tyne, NE6S 4NQ.
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with FRS 102, 'The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland’, the Statement of
Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) (Charities
SORP (FRS 102)) and the Charities Act 2011.

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by the
revaluation of investments measured at fair value through the Statement of Financial Activities.

Going concern
There are no material uncertainties about the charity's ability to continue,

Transition to FRS 102 ‘
The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 Apr 15. Details of how FRS

102 has affected the reported financial position and financial performance is given in note 26.

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. These estimates and judgements
are continually reviewed and are based on experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Fund accounting
Restricted funds are maintained in accordance with the restrictions placed upon monies received

from the donor.

Unrestricted funds are the free funds of the Charity to use at the discretion of the trustees in the
furtherance of the charity's objectives. Unrestricted funds include designated funds where the
trustees, at their discretion, have created a fund for a specific purpose.

Incoming resources

All income is included in the statement of financial activities when entitiement has passed to the
charity, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
charity and the amount can be reliably measured. The following specific policies are applied to
particular categories of income:

* income from donations or grants is recognised when there is evidence of entitliement to the
gift, receipt is probable and its amount can be measured reliably.

*  legacy income is recognised when receipt is probable and entitlement is established.

-1 -




Page 57
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

Accounting policies (continued)
Incoming resources (continued)

* income from donated goods is measured at the fair valtie of the goods unless this is
impractical to measure reliably, in which case the value is derived from the cost to the donor
or the estimated resale value. Donated facilities and services are recognised in the accounts
when received if the value can be reliably measured. No amounts are included for the

contribution of general volunteers.

* income from third party agencies is recorded as receipt received by the charity at time of
entitlement.

Resources expended

Expenditure
Liabilities ‘are recognised as expenditure as soon as there is a legal or constructive obligation

committing the charity to that expenditure, it is probable that settlement will be required and the
amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis. All expenses, including support costs and
governance costs, are allocated or apportioned to the applicable expenditure headings in the
statement of financial activities. Refer to the Support Costs note for further information on the

basis for allocation.

Irrecoverable VAT is charged against the expenditure heading for which it was incurred.

Allocation of support and governance costs

Support costs have been differentiated between governance costs and other support costs.
Governance costs comprise all costs involving the public accountability of the charity and its
compliance with regulation and good practice. These costs include costs related to the statutory
audit and other costs with an apportionment of overhead and support costs.

Governance costs and support costs relating to charitable activities have been apportioned as
set out in the Support Costs note.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets ‘are initially recorded at cost, and are subsequently stated at cost less any

accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,

over the useful life of that asset as follows:
Website - 33% straight line

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in amortisation rate, useful life or
residual value of an intangible asset, the amortisation is revised prospectively to reflect the new

estimates.

Investments
Listed investments are measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the

Statement of Financial Activities.

-12 -




Page 58

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

3.

Accounting policies (continued)

Debtors
Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlement amount due after any trade discount

offered. Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due.

Cash at bank and in hand
Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short term highly liquid investments with a short

maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or similar
account.

Creditor and provisions

Creditors and provisions are recognised where the charity has a present obligation resulting from
a past event that will probably result in the transfer of funds to a third party and the amount due
to settle the obligation can be measured or estimated reliably. Creditors and provision are
normally recognised at their settlement amount after allowing for any trade discounts due.

Taxation
The charity is exempt from tax on income and gains falling within section 505 of the Taxes Act

1988 or section 252 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992 to the extent that these are
applied to its charitable objects.

Impairment of fixed assets

A review for indicators of impairment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recoverable
amount being estimated where such indicators exist. Where the carrying value exceeds the
recoverable amount, the asset is impaired accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for

possible reversal at each reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised only when the entity becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument,

Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at the amount receivable or paable including
any related transaction costs, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where
it is recognised at the present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of
interest for'a similar debt instrument.

Current assets and current liabilities are subsequently measured at the cash or other
consideration expected to be paid or received and not discounted.

Donations and legacies

Unrestricted Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds

Funds 2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £ £
Donations
Donations - General 197,899 197,899 90,861 90,861
Justgiving.com 75,136 75,136 67,471 67,471
Virgin Giving 5,911 5,911 - -
Good Wili Causes 25,912 25,912 - -

13-




Page 59

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

4. Donations and legacies (continued)

Legacies
Other legacies
Estate of Eva Kirby

5. Other trading activities

Fundraising events
Children's Cancer Run

6. Investment income

Income from listed investments
Income from UK fixed interest
investments

Bank interest receivable

Purchases

Other office costs
Amortisation

Just Giving fees
Seconded staff

Unrestricted
Funds
£

10,024
314,882

Unrestricted
Funds

£
17,760
162,870

170,630

Unrestricted
Funds

£
7,162

17,066
808

25,036

Costs of raising donations and legacies

Unrestricted
Funds
g
26,508
5,050
2,138
331
20,173

54,200

Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds
2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £

- 1,733 1,733
10,024 - -
314,882 160,065 160,065

Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds
2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £

17,760 40,557 40,557
152,870 167,740 167,740
170,630 198,297 198,297

Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds
2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £

7,162 3,373 3,373
17,066 14,463 14,463
808 114 114
25,036 17,950 17,950

Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds
2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £

26,508 18,792 18,792
5,050 4,594 4,594
2,138 - -

331 162 162
20,473 - -
54,200 23,548 23,548

-14 -




Page 60

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

8.

10.

11.

12.

Costs of other trading activities

Unrestricted Total Funds Unrestricted
Funds 2016 Funds
£ £ £
Staging events - purchases 52,725 52,725 52,879
Seconded staff 12,002 12,002 -
Everyday Hero Fees 3,205 3,205 -
67,932 67,932 52,879
Investment management costs
Unrestricted Total Funds Unrestricted
Funds 2016 Funds
£ £ £
Portfolio management 8,799 8,799 6,640
Expenditure on charitable activities by fund type
Unrestricted Total Funds Unrestricted
Funds 2016 Funds
£ £ £
University of Newcastle upon Tyne and
donations 1,010,046 1,010,046 363,822
Support costs 8,172 8,172 7,894
1,018,218 1,018,218 371,716
Expenditure on charitable activities by activity type
Grant funding Total funds
of activities Support costs 2016
£ £ £
University of Newcastle upon Tyne and
donations 1,010,046 - 1,010,046
Governance costs - 8,172 8,172
1,010,046 8,172 1,018,218
Analysis of support costs
Governance
Costs  Total 2016
£ £
Finance costs 30 30
Insurance 1,063 1,063
Accountancy fees 4,080 4,080
Audit fees 3,000 3,000
8,173 8,173

Total Funds
2015

£
52,879

52,879

T

Total Funds
2015

£
6,640

pr—

Total Funds
2015
£

363,822
7,894

371,716

Total fund
2015
£

363,822
7,894

371,716

Total 2015
£

30

784

4,080

3,000

7,894

-15 -




Page 61
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

13. Analysis of grants

14.

Period from
Yearto 1Apri5to
31 Dec 16 31 Dec 15

£ £
Grants to institutions
Newcastie University 1,010,046 363,822
Total grants 1,010,046 363,822

Net gains/(losses) on investments

Unrestricted Total Funds Unrestricted Total Funds

Funds 2016 Funds 2015
£ £ £ £
Gains/(losses) on listed investments 67,883 67,883 (19,177) (19,177)
Gains/(losses) on other investment
assets 2,333 2,333 (1,435) (1,435)
70,216 70,216 {(20,612) (20,612)
15. Net expenditure
Net expenditure is stated after charging/(crediting): \
2016 2015
£ £
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,138 -
16. Auditors remuneration
Period from

17.

18.

Yearto 1Apribto
31 Dec 16 31 Dec 15
£ £
Fees payable for the audit of the financial statements 3,000 3,000

Trustee remuneration and expenses

No remuneration or other benefits from employment with the charity or a related entity were
received by the trustees.

Transfers between funds

The charity has purchased the new server and therefore now able to release the restricted funds
to the general unrestricted reserve,

-16 -




Page 62
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND
Notes to the Financial Statements (continueq)

Year ended 31st December 2016

19. Intangible assets

Website
£
Cost
Additions 6,480
At 31st December 2016 6,480
Amortisation
Charge for the year 2,138
At 31st December 2016 2,138
Carrying amount
At 31st December 2016 4,342
At 31st December 2015 -
20. Investments
Listed
investments
£
Cost or valuation
At 1st January 2016 1,236,822
Additions 124,124
Disposals (591,868)
Fair value movements 67,883
At 31st December 2016 836,961
Impairment
At 1st January 2016 and 31st December 2016
Carrying amount
At 31st December 2016 836,961
At 31st December 20156 1,236,822

All investments shown above are held at valuation,
Financial assets held at fair value

The investments are valued at market vaiue.

At the year end, the following investments represented more than 5% of the value of the
investment portfolio;

Invesco Perpetual Corporate Bond Z Inc Fund 115,038
JP Morgan AM UK LTD US Equity Income C 57,700
Vanguard Funds PLC S&P 500 UCITS 64,371
Standard Life Investments AAA Income Retail Inc Fund 100,140
Total 337,249

17 -




Page 63

NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31st December 2016

21,

22,

23,

Debtors

Trade debtors

Prepayments and accrued income

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Accruals and deferred income

Newcastle University Research Unit

Analysis of charitable funds

Unrestricted funds
At
1st January
2016
£
643,684
591,131

General funds
Core set-aside

Income Expenditure
£ £
510,548 (1,149,149)

1,234,815

510,548 (1,149,149)

2016 2015
£ £
650 740
26,586 3,037
27,236 3,777
2016 2015
£ £
159,992 260,761
122,629 227,280
282,621 488,041
At 31st
Gains and December
Transfers losses 2016
£ £ £
199,821 70,216 275,120
(157,821) - 433,310
42,000 70,216 708,430

Reserve note

Unrestricted funds comprise those funds which the trustees are free to use for any purpose in
furtherance of the charitable objects. Unrestricted funds include designated funds, where the
trustees, at their discretion, have created a fund for a specific purpose.

The basis for calculating 'free reserves' are after allowing for all designated funds, fixed assets
and other non-current assets and liabifities.

Restricted funds

At
1st January
2016
£
Server - Hershel
building 42,000

T—

Income Expenditure
£ £

At 31st

Gains and December

Transfers losses
£ £
(42,000) -

e

2016
£

e

Two donations totalling £42,000 were received during the prior year and are to go towards the
cost of purchasing a server for the new Hershel building. Now the server has been purchased the

restrictions have met and the funds released.

-18 -




Page 64
NORTH OF ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueq)

Year ended 31st December 2016

24, Analysis of net assets between funds
Unrestricted Total Funds

Funds 2016
£ £
4,342 4,342

Intangible assets
investments

Current assets

Creditors less than 1 year

836,961 836,961
149,748 149,748
(282,621)  (282,621)

708,430 708,430

Net assets

25, Related parties

During the year no (2015 - one) trustee was reimbursed expenses for costs incurred. This
amounted to £Nil (2015 - £2,220). At the year end £Nil (2015 - £Nil) was outstanding and

included in accruals.

26. Transition to FRS 102

These are the first financial statements that comply with FRS 102. The charity transitioned to
FRS 102 on 1st April 2015.

No transitional adjustments were required in the retained funds or income or expenditure for the
period.

-19 -




Page 65

Research Fund is a North East children’s charity formed in 1979 by a small group of pare
ts had lost children, while others were grateful that their children had overcome disease.

:Iped fund research that has established the North East as one of the world leaders in the 1

his work, and to help more children beat cancer and live long and happy lives. You can g
y one of our events.

accidental death in young children in the UK. The North of England Children’s Cancer K
[ treatment of this terrible disease.”

» research we help to fund are...

cured of cancer




Page 66

email. *

Security Code

i g Z 1 )
o % I'm not a robot ?
[ et reCAPTCHA |
% Privacy - Terms 3
Submit l Reset
blackbaud
Powered by eTapestry
(https://www.blackbaud.com/fundraising-
crm/etapestry-donor- i VEREY

management.aspx).

peavearacl by ﬁigi;eri‘

ABOUT SSL CERTIFICATES
(https://www.verisign.com/en_US/website~
presence/website-optimization/ssl-

certificates/index.xhtml)




Page 67

DATED DY March 2017

North of England Children’s Cancer Research

-and -

UNICARE LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR AGREEMENT

Wrigleys Solicitors LLP
19 Cooktidge Street
Leeds LS2 3AG

Tel: 0113 244 6100
Fax: 0113 244 6101




Page 68

THIS AGREEMENT is tnade AS A DEED

BETWEEN:

North of England Children’s Cancer Research of Sir James Spence Institute for
Child [Health, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 4L, North of England Children’s Cancet
Research a charitable unincorporated association established by a constitution dated

1979 a charity registered in England and Wales with registered chatity number 51039 (the

“Chatity”); and

(1) Unicare Limited (Company Number 05744027) whose registered office and trading
address is at Unit 12 Hunslet Trading Estate, Severn Way, Leeds, 1.S10 1BL
(“Unicate”).

BACKGROUND

1 Details on charity info

2 The Charity is permitted to use and license the Matk (as defined below) as described in
the Intellectual Property Licence.

3 Unicare wishes to use the Matk in the Tettitory (as defined below) in relation to the
Licensed Products (as defited below), for the purpose of collecting textiles from the
public for sale and recycling.

4 The Charity has agreed to grant Unicare a licence to use the Matk in relation to the
Licensed Products, and Unicare has agreed to make payments to the Charity on the
terms set out in this Agreement.

5 Two of the trustees of the Chatity ate authorised under a general authotity given

putsuant to section 82 of the Charities Act 1993 to execute this Agreement on behalf of

the Trustecs.

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 The definitions and rules of intetpretation set out in this clause apply to this

Agreement.

“Commencement Date” nmeans the date on which this agreement is executed

by both parties.



1.2

1.3

Page 69

“Donations” means the fixed fees to be paid by Unicate to the Charity duting

the Term as set out i1 Schedule 2.

“Force Majeure” means any circumstances not foreseeable at the date of this
agreement and not within the reasonable control of the party in question
including, without limitation, strikes, lockouts, shottages of labour or raw
materials, civil commotion, tiot, invasion, war, threat of or preparation for war,
fire, explosion, storm, flood, earthquake, subsidence, epidemic or other natural

physical disaster.

""Intellectual Property Licence" means the Licence ade on or about the date

hereof, a copy of which is annexed hereto.

“Licensed Products” means any plastic bag and/ot leaflet that is distributed by
Unicare under or by refetence to the Mark pursuant to clause 2 of this
Agreement, together with such other products as may be agreed in writing

between the parties from time to titne.

“Mark” means the logo permitted to be used by the Chatity as described in the
Intellectual Property Licence which is to be used under this Agreement and

which is set out in Schedule 1,

“Services Commencement Date” means | ], being the date on which
Unicare intends to commence distribution of the Licensed Products (or such
earlier or later date as the parties agree).

“Term” means the term of this agreement, being the petiod beginning on the
Commencement Date and ending on the date of termination in accotdance with

clause 14.
“Territory” means the United Kingdom,

References to this Agreement or to any other agreement or document referred to
in this Agreement mean this Agreement or such other agreement or document as
amended, varied, supplemented, modified or novated from time to time and
include the schedules.

A reference to a clause or a schedule is a reference to a clause of, ot schedule to,

this Agreement. A reference to a patagtaph is, unless otherwise stated, a

reference to a paragraph of the schedule in which the refetence appeats.




Page 70

1.4 Clause and schedule headings do not affect the intetpretation of this Agreement,

1.5 Each of the schedules shall have effect as if set out in this Agreement.

2 LICENCE

2.1 In consideration of the undertakings given by Unicare Ltd in this agrcement, The
Charity hereby appoints Unicare Ltd as its exclusive licensee to use the name and
logo in connection with the products in sections 3 for the term under 15.1

subject to termination in accordance with Clause 15.

2.2 Itis acknowledged and agreed that Unicare is a “commercial patticipatot” of the

Charity as defined in section 58(1) of the Charites Act 1992.

2.3 The relationship between the Charity and Unicate which is formalised by this

Agreement has as its ptincipal objectives:

2.3.1 that the Charity will receive the Donations;

2.3.2 that the Charity will benefit from increased goodwill associated with
the Matk; and

233 that Unicare will, by the use of the Mark on the Licensed Products,

increase its turnover and profits.

3 APPLICATION OF THE MARK

3.1  The Charity and Unicare will work together in good faith to agree specifications
for the form and mamner of the application of the Matk to the Licensed
Products, with a view to reaching agteement on such specifications as soon as
practicable after the Commencement Date and no later than one calendar month
prior to the Services Commencement Date. Unicare will comply with all
reasonable requests from the Charity in this regard. Al Licensed Products shall
comply with such agreed specifications regarding the form and manner of the
application of the Mark. In the event that agreement has not been reached as to
such specifications prior to the date falling one calendar month prior to the
Services Commencement Date, Unicare may apply the Mark to the Licensed
Products in such form and manner as it sees fit, provided that such form and

manner is in compliance with the law.

3.2 Unicare shall display the Charity’s website address on all Licensed Products,




6

3.3

3.4

Page 71

Subject to clause 3.4, apart from the Mark, no other trade matk or logo may be

included on the Licensed Products in any formn.

Unicare may use its own trade marks or logos and its own trade name on the

Licensed Products.

TITLE AND GOODWILL

4.1

4.2

Unicare acknowledges that the Charity is permitted to use and license the Mark,

Any goodwill derived from the use by Unicare of the Mark shall accrue to the

Chatrity.

TRADE MARK REGISTRATIONS

51

5.2

Unicate shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of the Mazk in the Territory in
respect of any trade matk class.

The Unicare shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of any trade or setvice
matk in the Territory which is (in the teasonable opinion of Unicare) confusingly

similar to the Mark,

DUTIES OF THE PARTIES

6.1

6.2

6.3

Unicare shall not do, or omit to do, anything to diminish the rights of the Charity

to use the Mark nor the rights of the owner of the Mark (as described in the

Intellectual Property Licence.

Unicare will take all reasonable steps to ensute that its advertising and marketing
of Licensed Products shall not be likely to reduce ot diminish the reputation,
image and prestige of the Mark. The Charity will not take any steps which are

likely to reduce or diminish the reputation, image and prestige of Unicare,

The Charity warrants, represents and undertakes to Unicate that it is permitted to
use and license the Mark on the terms of this Agreement, and that it will remain
so for the dutation of the Term, and that it has all necessaty authority, powers

and capacity to enter into and perform this Agreement.




10

Page 72

DONATIONS

Unicare undertakes during the Term to pay the Donations to the Charity in the manner

as sct out in Schedule 2, provided that at the time of payment the Charity is not in breach

of the terms of this Agreement.

QUALITY CONTROL AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

8.1

8.2

Unicare shall, prior to the Setvices Commencement Date, provide to the Charity
a sample of the type of plastic bag that it intends to use for the licensed

Products.

If at any tme duting the Term the Charity is not satsfied with the methods of
distribution being utilised by Umicare, it shall give written notice of its concerns
to Unicare. If Unicatre, in its reasonable opinion, believes that the Charity’s
objection is teasonable, it will take all reasonable steps to alter its methods of

disttibution to address the Chatrity’s concerns.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

Each Licensed Product shall comply in all matetial respects with all applicable laws and

regulations in England and Wales from time to time.

INDEMNITY

10.1

10.2

Subject to clause 10.2, Unicare shall indemmify the Charity against all claims,
liabilities and expenses atising out of the breach by Unicare of the rerms of this
Agreement ot the distribution of the Licensed Products by Unicare in the
Tettitory, or from Unicate's failure to comply with all applicable laws and

regulations.

Subject to clause 10.1, the Chatity shall indemnify Unicate against all claims,
liabilities and expenses arising out of breach by the Chatity of the terms of this
Agteement ox any claim that Unicare's use of the Mark in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement infringes or may infringe the rights of any third
patty, ot from the Charity’s failure to comply with all applicable laws and
regulations. Unicate acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may request that
any sums duc to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted

from future Donations.




Page 73

10.3  The hability of the Charity pursuant to clause 10.2 shall not exceed an amount

equal to the assets of the Charity from time to time.

11 EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT

11.1  The Charity undertakes with Unicare Ltd that for the dutation of this agreement
they will not enter into a similar agreement with any other party in respect of

product or service which is similar under section 3 of this agreement.

12 INFRINGEMENT

12,1  Each party shall promptly notify the other of any actual or suspected
infringement within the Territory of the Mark that comes to its attention

(“Infringement”).

12.2  Unicare shall, at the Charity’s expense, co-operate with the Charity in taking all
such steps as are considered by the Charity (acting reasonably) to be necessaty, in
connection with any Infringement, including, without limitation, legal
proceedings in the name of the Charity or in the joint names of the pattics.
Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Chatity may request that any sums
due to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted from future
Donations. Unicare may, but shall not be obliged to, take any steps putsuant to
this clause 11.2 unless and undl it has received payment in advance of its costs

and expenses for so doing.

13 DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

13,1 If cither party or any of its employees, agents or advisers receive confidential,
sectet ot any proptictary information of the other during the course of the Term
the receiving party shall keep such information confidential and not at any time
after such receipt disclose, divulge of communicate the same to any person other

than:

13.1.1 where necessary for performance of its obligations and in pursuance

of its rights under this Licence; or
13.1.2 where required by law,

13.2  The obligations of confidentiality set out in clause 12,1 shall not extend to

information acquired whete the receiving party can show:




14

15

Page 74

at the titne of its acquisition was in, or at a later date has come into,

the public domain, other than following a breach of this clause 12; ot
it knew before the first disclosure to it by the other party; or

it received independently from a third party with the full right to

disclose.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-LICENSING

This Agreement is personal to the parties. Neither patty may assign or transfer all ot any

part of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the ptior written consent

of the other, such consent not to be unteasonably withheld or delayed.

COMMENCEMENT, DURATION AND TERMINATION

151  This Agreement shall continue indefinitely, subject to eatlier termination in

accordance with clauses 15.2 or 15.3.

152  Either party shall be entitled, after the date falling [three calendar months] after

the Services Commencement Date, to terminate the Agreement without cause

upon [three months’] ptiot written notice to the other.

153  Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately by giving notice to the

other if the othert

15.3.1

15.3.2

15.3.4

15.3.5

commits any breach of this Agreement and fails to remedy such
bteach (if capable of remedy) within 14 days of being given notice of

such breach.

becomes insolvent, is adjudicated bankrupt, or compounds with, or
makes any arrangement with, ot makes a general assignment for the

benefit of, its creditors; or

compulsorily or voluntarily entets into any liquidation or winding up
process or proceedings, except for the putposes of a bona fide
reconstruction or amalgamation, and with the prior written approval

of the other patty; ot

has an administrator, receiver or manager appointed over the whole,

or a substantial part, of its undertakings or assets; ot

ceases or threatens to cease to carry on its business ot operations,




b eyttt

16

17

Page 75

15.4  In the event that, at the end of the Term, Unicate has remaining stocks of
Licensed Products to which the Mark was applied prior to the end of the Term, it
may extend the Term to enable it use those Licensed Products in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, but only if it has first agreed with the Charity
the length of any such additional period and the Donation to be paid for that

period.

EFFECT OF TERMINATION

16.1 At the end of the Term (including any extension agreed pursuant to clause 14.4):

16.1.1 the licence to use the Matk ceases immediately;
16.1.2 Unicare shall not disttibute any further Licensed Products;
16.1.3 the patties shall return to each other all confidential, secrct or

proprietaty information of the other (including all copies in whatever
form of any such information) and undertake not to use that

information for any putpose;

16.1.4 the Charity will, if termination occurs part way through a month,
promptly refund to Unicare part of the Donation for that month, pro

rata, based on the number of days in that month.

162  Termination of this Agreement by either party pursuant to clause 14 shall be
without prejudice to the right to seek compensation fot breach of any provisions

of this Agteement.

FORCE MAJEURE

If, and to the extent that, either party is prevented or delayed from performing any of its
obligations undet this agreement by Force Majeure, it shall promptly so notify the other
patty, specifying the matters constituting Force Majeure together with such evidence in
vesification of those matters as it can reasonably give and specifying the petiod for which
it is estimated that the prevention ot delay shall continue. The party so affected shall then
be relieved of liability to the other for failute to perform, or for delay in performing (as
the casc may be), its obligations, but shall nevertheless use its best endeavours to resume
full performance of its obligations under this Agreement provided that, if the Force
Majeure continues for a petiod of two months or mote following notification, the patty

not affected by the Force Majeure may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than




18

19

20

21

22

23

Page 76

30 days' prior notice to the other patty. Such notice of termination shall be of no effect if
the party affected by the Force Majeure resumes full performance of its obligations

under this Agrecment before the expity of the notice period.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, together with any documents referred to in it, constitutes the whole
agreement between the parties relating to its subject matter and supersedes any prior
drafts, agreements, undertakings, representations, wattanties and arrangements of any

nature, whether in writing or oral, relating to such subject matter.

VARIATION

No variation of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing.

INVALIDITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, void, invalid or unenforceable
under the laws of any jutisdiction, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remainder
of this Agrcement in that jutisdiction shall not be affected and the legality, validity and
enforceability of the whole of this agreement shall not be affected in any other

jutisdiction.

RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES

No term of this Agreement shall be enforceable under the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1999 by a thitd patty, but this does not affect any right or temedy of a third

party which exists or is available apart from under that Act.

NO WAIVER

No failure to exercise, or any delay in the exetcise, by either party to this Agreement of
any right, power, ptivilege or remedy under this agreement shall impair, or opetate as a

waiver of, such right, power, privilege or teimedy.

NOTICES

Any notice tequired to be given under this Agreement, or in connection with the matters
contemplated by it, shall (except where specifically provided otherwise) be in writing and
personally delivered, sent by pre-paid first-class post or by fax. Such notice shall be

deemed to have been given on delivery at the relevant address or, if sent by fitst-class




24

25

Page 77

pre-paid post, two business days (that is, any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
public holiday in the place at ot to which the notice is left or sent) after the date of
posting, ot if sent by fax, when despatched, subject to confirmation of uninterrupted

transmission by a transmission report.

RELATIONSHIP

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute, or be decmed to constitute, a partnership
between the parties ot, except as exptessly provided, shall it constitute, or be deemed to

constitute, any party as the agent of any other party for any purposc.

LAW AND JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law and
each of the parties irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English coutts
and waives any objection to proceedings in such courts on the grounds of venue or on

the grounds that the proceedings have been brought in an inconvenient forum.

This Agteement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.



Page 78

SCHEDULE 1
Mark

TRADE MARK

North of England
Children’s Cancer
Research




Page 79

SCHEDULE 2

Donations

Unicare will endeavour to raise £50,000 in the first year of the partnership to be paid to North of
England Children’s Cancer Research as a result of the Licensed Products during the Term.




Page 80

SIGNED as a DEED by James Richardson )
(Trustee) for and on behalf of the trustees of the )
Notth of England Children’s Cancer Charity
pursuant to an authority made by the trustees )
putsuant to section 82 Charities Act 1993, in the

presence of

Witness: Signature . \\ o }\’N———- .............

Name James Richardson
Address Sir James Spence Institute for Child Health,
Newcastle Upon Tyne.
NE14LP
Occupation Vice Chairman
SIGNED as a DEED by | 1)

(Trustee) for and on behalf of the trustees of )
the Charity pursuant to an authority made by
the trustees pursuant to secton 82 Charities

Act 1993, in the presence of

Witness: SIgNatare L e
Name e e e

AdEESS e e e

.................................................

Occupation i




Page 81

SIGNED as a DEED by

for and on behalf of Unicare Limited

Ditectot Olena Romanyshyn @

Witness: Signature Ll A
Name UNICARE LTD
Address Unit 12,

Hunslet Trading Estate,

Severn Way, Leeds, LS10 1BL.

Occupation MANAGING DIRECTOR



Page 82

Research fund have been funding research into childhood cancer in Newcastle upon Tyn«
vere opened, a world class facility inside of the Wolfson Centre for Childhood Cancer Re
rch we have helped to fund:

- Research are currently working on clinical trials to develop new therapies to improve su

wide individual treatment to children with an aggressive type of brain cancer to ensure tk

lamental in the discovery of a less aggressive medical approach to treating childhood Let




Page83

Last Name*

Email*

Confirm Email*

I am happy to receive ﬂfNeﬂeGeteetedéﬁﬂ

information about events
and research
developments via
email.*

Security Code

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

I'm not a robot

Submit I Reset

blackbaud

Powered by eTapestry
(https://www.blackbaud.com/fundraising-

crm/etapestry-donor-

management.aspx).

JRIEN SR T S WA




Page 84

‘i /20vp1s050N

3 Uz Ur

19412503 1L 5,397 -

i

n

mfﬂmc,u,‘_mn& :
siBay Aoyl




Page 85

0._.<|56m
o_éu_diaZDu

000

€

_ommo«,az asies oy




Rotherham

" k k’ For office use only
. ' o Date Received |2 /. (o (¥ -
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee | Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | e | O39b 68
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connecled purposes, and lhat this
information may also be shared with certain third parlies who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks 1o prevent and detect fraud or crime, We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): Mrs Date of Birth:
Surname: First names: .
¢ Stasiuleviciene " s Dovile
Address (either
home or Business}: 3 Broad Street Newport
Postcode: | NP20 2DQ
Daytime phone Mobile phone
number: 01633 235920 number:
E-mil address: licensing@audosta.co.uk

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: Woodiands Cancer Care

Head Office address for | 21 Stainton Road
the Charity: Billingham
Post code | TS22 5HX
Contact phone number: \h4642 355217 Mobile phone
number:
E-mail address:
woodlandscancercare@hotmail.com
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No X

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Obijective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Collection details

Page 87

Supporting cancer patients and thier families.

www.woodlandscancercare.org.uk

Helping anyone touched by cancer

Yesp¢ | No Registered Charity Number 108 4428

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

All Parts

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 3 pec'18 - 2 Dec'19

proposed that collections wilt be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] Qne

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No X Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes X No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected .
(Include direct debits as a collection of money) Used Clothing

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell X Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes ) 4 No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Sheffield

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No X
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No X

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 88

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No X

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a, Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | fCost of Bags - £45 per 1000
Head Office Overheads - £137 per tonne

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes X No

fYES: isitto Collectors  Yes >< No is it to Other Persons  Yes No X

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £Collector - £400 per tonne. Fuel, technical maintenance
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: & telecom costs included.

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: Audosta Ltd
Office address of the 3Broad Street  Newport
Company/Organisation: Post code [NP20 2DQ
Contact phone number: 01633 235820 Mobilsug)rgggﬁ
E-mail address: licensing@audosta.co.uk
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

Chief Executive Officer

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes X No
e

If ‘Yes', who issued it?

Doncaster
What date was it granted? a0 [ 7] 18 What licence number was it? LN/201800276
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No X

house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to  Yes X No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked Please see enclosure
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 89
Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the "Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974”.

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings o~ Yes No X
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date: |
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penaity
conviction(s)
[
[
I
[
[
[ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

in pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants W : - 10
Signature Date applicant signed form 24 / /18

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 90

Woodlands Cancer Care ..

Registered Charity No: 1084428

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We hereby give authorisation for AUDOSTA LTD. (Company Registration
Number 7031195) to apply for and execute any Licence necessary for the door to
door collection of used clothing on behalf of WOODLANDS CANCER CARE Lid.
Charity No. 1084428, |

We further authorise the above mentioned company to sell any clothing items

collected on behalf of Woodlands Cancer Care in order to raise funds for the

Charity.

Yours faithfully,
£ 3 Ll ek (ﬁé‘,ﬁﬁf:;ﬁﬁ rwh
mgmf & S L ey

Jean Wilson (Trustee)

21 Stainton Read, Billingham, TS22 SHX
Tel. 01642355217




Page 91

Woodlands Cancer Care ..

Registered Charity No: 1084428

Dear Licensing Officer,

We confirm that we are aware of our legal responsibilities with regards to the
Fundraising opportunities offered to us by Audosta Ltd. We further confirm

that we are satisfied that our Agreement with them provides us with the best
fundraising opportunities for our Charity, having due regard to our circumstances, the

nature of the collections and the financial benefits for the Charity.

Yours faithfully,

1

i 5

F o C o2
ny ; ;"J )
P -

V/
i

|

Trustee.

21 Stainton Road, Billingham, TS22 5HX
Tel. 01642 355217



Page 92

We enclose herewith the Financial Statements for Audosta Ltd for the year ended 30" September
2017.

The Audosta company is a commercial ciothing collection company with 3 {three} main areas of
operation. They are:-

.1} AsaCommercial Participator supporting a number of UK registered charities. Collections
arranged in co-operation with local authorities and with the necessary licenses.

2) A school support project operating under the name ”RagszRlches4Schools"whereby Audosta
work in co-operation with schools. Children donate clothing to their school. The school ther
sells the clothing to Rags2Riches4Schools and obtain funds to support school projects. In
addition the schools are encouraged to hold an “Eco Assembly” whereby our personnel
engage the pupils in a discussion on the benefits of recycling. Over 50 schools have taken

“part in this project and the feedback has been enthusiastic. PR

3) A “Cash for Clothes” operat:on whereby members of the publlc sell their unwanted clothmg
directly to Audosta. This is becoming a significant area of operation. In addmon to the Cash
for Ciothes business we now operate a retail online clothing sales ou'det ' '

As you can see, the operatxon is diverse; however we are proud of our ablllty to provnde fmanc;al
support to both the charities and the schools.

As far as the eollectioh for ‘ch'arities is concemed; we find that as a commeréial"éempany trading in
the 21% century, and having to comply with an outdated and commercially impractical 1939 Act can
be pfbbl‘ematica!. Our experience in working with the Licensing department of local authorities have
confirmed that many Licensing Officers have similar problems in interpreting the law in relation to-
the practicalities of today’s commercial environment. :

For example, one of the reasons that occasionally a licence i is refused by a counul is that ‘not o ,
enough of the sales proceeds are going to the charity”. This is often an unfair decision and there is
no real consideration given to the fact that Commercial companies take all the financial risk in. -
setting up the collections. This involves significant initial investment by the company, and the
ongoing costs associated with making the collections. As you can see from the atcounts,:no
personnel, including the Directors and Management, are taking excessive remuneration.

It needs to be considered that the distribution of thousands of collection bags can often result in
small fevels of clothing recovered and if the quality is poor the company inevitably lose money.
Despite the risk taken by the company, the charity still receive their guaranteed fevel of funding.

We would respectfully refer you to a decision by the Cabinet Office dated 18" February 2013
whereby Support Pen - Y- Bont of Bridgend South Wales and Support Hollies School Ltd successfully
appealed against a decision by Cardiff Council not to grant a House to House licence due to low
returns to a charity on a previous collection. The decision of the Cabinet Office is produced below:

“As far as the test in section 2 (3) (a) of the 1939 Act { “the proportionality test”) is concerned, it is
appreciated that, for a number of reasons, the costs of conducting house to house collections of
second-hand clothes tend to be higher than, for example, collections of cash. In this case Support ¥
Bont Ltd is a commercial company collecting on behalf of Y Bont, but charities that undertake these



Page 93

types of collection in-house are likely to face similar costs of distributing leaflets/collection bags,
collecting goods that have been left out for them, and sorting/grading donated items. In relation to
collection of second-hand goods for re-sale, the value of the goods at the point of donation may be
low, and it is through the collection and sorting process that value is added, resulting in a saleable

Product. Taking these costs into account, the Minister does not consider the proportion of the
proceeds that will go to the charity to be inadequate in proportion to the value of the proceeds likely
to be received ( including any proceeds already received)”

“As for the test in section 2 (3) (b) of the 1939 Act (“the excessive remuneration test”) the Minister is
not persuaded that remuneration or expenses that would be paid out to any persons involved in
organising or conducting the collection are at a level that is unreasonable given the work involved in
undertaking this type of collection”.

Along with Cardiff, a number of neighbouring authorities who had also refused Permits to the
companies’, had their decisions overturned by the Cabinet Office.

Refusal of a license effectively penalises the legitimate UK charities which are often dependent on
the income obtained from the company. As they have an agreed donation level within their contract
with Audosta (an agreement drafted by a law firm recommended by the charity commission) they
are somewhat mystified when a council then considers those donations not to be acceptable.

The charities we support are paid a minimum of £250.00 per month. This is non-refundable to
Audosta Ltd. It is important to understand that prior to any collection taking place charity bags have
to be designed, ordered, shipped and paid for.

We constantly liaise with local Councils, Police and Trading Standards officers across the UK to help
stamp out bogus collections and malpractice. We are perhaps the only company operating in this
field who instruct independent investigation companies to carry out surveillance operations to assist
police in eradicating this illegal activity. The illegal activity has an impact on legitimate companies
like Audosta, and can seriously affect the level of support that can be given to the charities.

All our represented charities are hugely grateful for the funds we donate and are fully aware of the
costs incurred by us to generate such donations

In conclusion, | hope that the above goes some way to providing an insight into some of the
challenges we encounter in the charity clothing collection sector. Should you have any questions
regarding anything contained in this letter please do not hesitate to contact me on the number
beiow.

Yours sincerely,
Audrius Stasiulevicius

For and on behalf of Audosta Ltd




RHONDDA CYNON TAF 12JAN'1S 11IAN'16
BROMSGROVE 14JAN'1S 13JAN'16
MENDIP 194AN'15 1BIAN'1E
BLABY 191AN15 18JAN'16
STEVENAGE 18JAN'LS 181AN'16
BRIDGEND 3FED'IS 2FEB'L6
ROSSENDALE 1MAR'1S 29 FER'1E
NORTHUMBERLAND 1MAR1S 29 FEB'16
CHICHESTER 1MAR'LS 29 FEB'LS
SOLIHULL 1MAR'LS 29 FEB'LE
PRESTON 1 MAR'IS 29 FEB'LE
NORTH TYNESIDE 6APR'LS SAPR'16
West Lindsey 6APR'LS 5 APR'16
{NEWARK & SHERWOOD 18 MAY1S 16 MAY 16
GeoLinG 18 MAY'LS 16 MAY' 16
BARNSLEY 18 MAY'15 16 MAY' 16
NORTH KESTEVEN 18 MAY'L5 16 MAY 16
DONCASTER 25 MAY'15 24 MAY'16
STOCKTON ON TEES 28 MAY'LS 23 MAY'16
WINCHESTER LIUN1S 5APR'16
NORTH WARWICKSHIRE 41UN'15 3IUN'16
HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH 21MARI6  20MAR'LT
CHARNWOOD BMARS 27 MARLY
FOREST OF DEAN 6APR'L6 13APR'16
BLAENAU GWENT BMAYIE  22MAYLT
MERTHYR TYDFIL BMAYIE 29 MAY'16
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE BMAYIE 29 MAY'16
STROUD 23MAY15 25 1UL'16
MELTON 23MAYI6  22AUG'6
VALE OF GLAMORGAN 0MAYIE  29MAY17
CARDIFF 61UN'16 5 JUN'L7
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE 201UN'16 261UN'16
MERTHYR TYDFIL 201UN'6 261UN'16
TORFAEN 11016 3110L16
EREWASH 17U 16A7
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE 25)UL'16 3116
WEST DORSET 2510U'16 7AUG'16
CHELTENHAM /LIS 2AUG'L6
BOURNEMOUTH 25JUL'16 2450117
WEYMOUTH AND PORTLAND 251UL'6 311016
PURBECK 251UL'16 31IUL16
MENDIP 2510116 265EP'L6
GOSPORT 1AUG'16 1SEPT'16
FLINTSHIRE 1AUG'16 3LIANT7
LIVERPOOL 1AUG'LS 310037
CALDERDALE 1AUG'16 3L0U17

Page 94

MANSFIELD 4JUN'15 3IUN'16
UTTLESFORD 15JUN'1S 13JUN'16
[YORK 115 30JUN'16
BRADFORD 1iUL'1s 1JUN'16
SUNDERLAND VARIOUS AREAS 1juLs 1juL'ie
COTSWOLD 13JUL'15 11Jui'ls
ITEWKESBURY 133UU15 11luvie
NEATH PORT TALBOT 153UL'1S 13JUL'16
PURBECK 2NOV'1S 8 NOV'15
GOSPORT 2NOV'1S 4JAN'16
FOREST OF DEAN 6 NOV'1S 13 NOV'1S
WEST DORSET 9 NOV'15 22 NOV'1S
FOREST OF DEAN 6 DEC'15 13 DEC'16
SOUTH SOMERSET 4JAN'16 10 JAN'16
FOREST OF DEAN 6JAN'16 13 JAN'16
FOREST OF DEAN 6 FEB' 16 13 FEB'16
GEDLING 27 FER'17 26 FEB'18
DURHAM 1 MAR'16 14 FEB'17
FAREHAM 1MAR'L7 1IUN'17
PURBECK 6 MAR'17 12 MAR'17
FOREST OF DEAN 6 MAR'16 13MAR'16
DERBY CITY 6 MAR'17 4 SEP'17
CAMBRIDGE 13 MAR'17 19 MAR'17
NEWCASTLE 14 MAR'16 131UN'16
WREXHAM 1AUG'16 31iAN'17
CHESHIRE EAST 1AUG'16 7 AUG'16
SHROPSHIRE 1AUG'IS 31)uUL's7
CITY OF BRADFORD 1AUG'16 31117
CARLISLE 1AUG'I6 31uL17
ST HELENS 1AUG'16 31
TEST VALLEY 4 AUG'16 18 AUG'16
ROCHDALE BAUG'16 14 AUG'16
HALTON 15 AUG'16 19 AUG'16
WARRINGTON 15 AUG'16 28AUG'16
BURY 15 AUG'16 14 NOV'16
WIRRAL 15 AUG'16 14AUG'L7
SOUTH LAKELAND 16 AUG'16 14 AUG'17
SEFTON 22 AUG'16 21 AUG'1Y
WYRE 22 AUG'16 21 AUG'17
PRESTON 22 AUG'16 21 AUG'17
SOUTH RIBBLE 22 AUG'16 19 SEPT'16
BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN 22 AUG'16 17 OCT'16
CHESHIRE EAST 6 SEPT'1S 11 SEPT'16
HALTON 19 SEPT'16 22 SEPT'16
RYEDALE 19 SEPT'16 25SEPT'16
LANCASTER 30CT16 16 0CT'16
HALTON 240CT16 280CT16
GLOUCESTER 24 0CT'16 230CT'17
WILTSHIRE 24 0CT'16 23)AN'17




Page 95

CAERPHILLY 60CTIS 2400716 TORFAEN 20 FEB'L7 17 APR17
WEYMOUTR AND PORTLAND 1NOVI6  15NOV16 GOSPORT 0FE17 20MAYLT
EAST DEVON 1NOVI6  31IANDT MELTGN BFER?  22MAYLT
EXETER 1NOV'16 1FEBLT BROXTOWE B 27MARLT
HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH iNovis  310CT17 AMBER VALLEY 27 FEB'LT 26 1AN'18
SUNDERLAND VARIOUS AREAS 1NoVie  3tocTy7 ADUR 27 FEB'17 26FEB18
WEST LINDSEY 1NOVi6  310CT17 NEWARK & SHERWOOD 27 FEB'L? 26FER'18
BLABY 14NOVIE  13NOVI7 SURREY HEATH IMARLY  14MARY7
NEATH PORT TALBOT 21NOVIE  20NOVL7 STOKE ON TRENT IMARY?  31MART
WINCHESTER 2ANOVIE  20NOVIT BURY 1MART? 2BFEB'IB
MERTHYR TYDFIL 28NOV'16 4DEC16 NORTH TYNESIDE TMAR'Y 28 FEB'18
OADBY & WIGSTO 2BNOVI6  11DECTE SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE 1MAR'L7 1IUNT7
CHESHIRE WEST & CHESTER COUNCIL 29NOV'16 13FE8'T7 CHORLEY 1MAR'T? 156017
FOREST OF DEAN 1DECI6  14JUNDZ CHESHIRE EAST 6MART?  1ZMARL7
MERTHYR TYDFIL 19DECI6  25DECI6 CHELMSFORD 6MAR'17 3APR'YY
SOLIHULL 6 MAR'L? 5 MAR'1S

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE 9IAN'T7 15 1AN'17 RHONDDA CYNON TAF 13 MAR'TY SMAR1S
STAFFORD BIAND 28IANTE MERTHYR TYDFIL 1BMARY?  19MAR1L7
MERTHYA TVOFIL BIANDT BN WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND 13MART7 27 MAR17
RUSHCLIFFE 1FEB'YT 1MAR'L7 TEWKESBURY IBMARLT 12MAR'I8
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE 6 FER'LY 12 FEB'17 MENDIP 13MARY  12MAR18
MERTHYR TYDFIL 13 FEB'L7 19 FEB'17 LEWES 13MARL7 - 1BMAR'LY
CHESHIRE EAST 6MAR17  12MAR'1Y HALTON 0MARLT 26 MAR'TY
HALTON YT Py BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET 0MAR'TT 19 MAR1S
WEST DORSET 20 FEB'TT 26 FEB'LT NORTH SOMERSET 20 MAR'L7 3APRY7
WREXHAM 20 MAR'TY 195EP'L7 WEST DORSET 20NOV'1? 27NoV'17
MERTHYR TYDFIL 10 APRY7 16 APR'17 PURBECK 1NOV17 27NOV'L7
HALTON 17 APR'17 2 APRY7 WIGAN 1NOVI7 30NOV'17
MERTHYR TYDFIL BMAY17 14 MAYL7 BOSTON 1Nov'17 30 NOV'17
EPPING FOREST BMAY1? 21 MAYL7 NEWCASTLE UNDER LYME 1NOV'17 30NOV'17
RYEDALE 29 MAY'17 4JUN'L7 DURKAM 16NOV'Y7 30NOV'1?
MERTHYR TYDFIL 12)UNT7 18 1UN'Y7 WEST LANCASHIRE 1NOV17 30NOV'17
MERTHYR TYDFIL 1010017 1610117 ASHFIELD 10ECT7 1DEC'L?
CRAWLEY 17)00'17 291017 STOKE ON TRENT 13 NOV'L7 8DECT7
NEWCASTLE UNDER LYME 1AUG7 31AUGT? WILTSHIRE 1BNOVI?  12DECYT
MERTHYR TYDFIL 7AUG7 13AUG'17 DURHAM 11DECY7 23DECTY
MERTHYR TYOFIL 11sep'17 195EP'17 MID SUSSEX 27NOVI7  24DECTT
MERTHYR TYDFIL socryy 1500117 BOSTON 1DEC7 31DECT7
HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH 1NOV'16 atocriy 2018

SUNDERLAND 1Nov16 arocry ASHFIELD 1IANT8 LIAN'18
WEST LINDSEY 1NOV16 3tocryz AMBER VALLEY 27 FEB'TT 261AN'18
ASHFIELD 1Novaz 1Novy? DURHAM 151AN'18 27JAN'18
FAREHAM 7AUGYT 6 Novi1y STAFFORD 23IAN'17 8IAN'1E
SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE 7AU6'17 6NOV7 RUGHY EYTCE PIANIS
GOSPORT 7AUGt7 7Noviaz BOSTON 11AN'18 31IAN'1S
SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE 14AU6'17 1BNOVET TORFEAN 1ANTE LAV
EAST DEVON A7 13Nov17 RIBBLE VALLEY 2JAN18 31AN'18
NEATH PORT TALBOT 21NOV'16 20NOV'E7 ASHRELD TFoie 1rios
WINCHESTER 2LNov'16 20Kov17 TONBRIDGE & MALLING 19 FEB'18 23 FEB'1B
DENBIGHSHIRE 1BNOVIE  26NOV'17 SURTAM LHEE AT




Page 96

Woodlands Cancer Care

Refused Licenses

Councils name

Reason

Blackpool Charitable Percentage
Broadland Charitable Percentage
Blaby Charitable Percentage
Birmingham Charitable Percentage/
Dartford Charitable percentage

North Dorset

Charitable Percentage

Mid Sussex

Charitable Percentage

Waverley

Charitable Percentage

Carmarthenshire

Charitable Percentage

St Edmundsbury Charitable Percentage
Darlington Charitable Percentage
St Albans Charitable percentage
Fylde Charitable percentage
Warrington Charitable percentage
Poole Charitable percentage
Runnymede Charitable percentage

South Norfolk

Charitable percentage

East Northamptonshire

Charitable Percentage

Crawley Charitable Percentage
West Somerset Not a locally based Charity
Lancaster Charitable Percentage

Eastleigh

Charitable Percentage




BOSTON 1FER’18 28 FEB'18
SOLIHULL 6 MAR'E7 5 MAR'18
RHONDDA CYNON TAFF 13 MAR'17 12 MAR'18
TEWKESBURY 13 MAR'17 12 MAR'18
MENDIP 13 MAR'17 12 MAR'18
BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET 20 MAR'17 15 MAR'18
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE 19 MAR 25 MAR'18
NORTH DEVON 10 APR'17 31 MAR'18
STROUD 1JAN18 - 31 MAR'1B
BOSTON 1MAR'18 31 MAR'18
EXETER 1DEC17 31 MAR'18
DURHAM 19 MAR'18 31 MAR'18
DONCASTER 3APR'LT 2APR18
SHEFFIELD 3APR17 2 APR'18
REDDITCH T APR'YET 6 APR'18
NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE 17 APR'17 14 APR'18
WAKEFIELD 17 APR'17 16 APR'18
BOLSOVER 17APR'17 16 APR1B
EAST HERTS 24APR'17 23 APR1IB
MAIDSTONE 1MAY'17 30 APR'18
TUNBRIDGE WELLS 1 MAY'17 30APR'18
SANDWELL 1MAY'L7 30 APR'18
GRAVESHAM 1 MAY'17 30 APR'18
BURNLEY 1MAY'17 30APR'18
PLYMOUTH 1NOV'17 1 MAY'18

Page 97

WALSALL 8 MAY'17 7 MAY'18
NORTH KESTEVEN 8 MAY'17 7 MAY'18
WREXHAM 26 NOV'17 25 MAY’18
CARLISLE 1IUN'17 31MAY'18
BOSTON 1MAY'18 31 MAY'18
DURHAM 17 MAY'18 31 MAY'18
EAST LINDSEY 26 JUN'AT 251UN18
DURHAM 18JUN'18 30JUN1B




Page 98

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

AUDOSTA LTD

AND

WOODLANDS CANCER CARE

Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP
134 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2ES

Reference: TSS 38603.0002

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

DATED 12/08/2018

BETWEEN

{1) AUDOSTA LTD a company registered in England and Wales (number 07031195)
whose registered office is at 3 Braad Street, Newport Gwent NP20 2DR (“the
Commercial Participator”).

AND

{2} Jean Wilson of 21 Stainton Road, Billingham, TS22 5HX, UK, Deborah Jayne
Dixon of 48 Belmont Avenue, Billingham, TS22 5HF, UK, Graham Peacock of 169
Burbank Street, Hartlepeol, TS24 7JW, UK as trustees of WOODLANDS CANCER
CARE a charity registered in England and Wales (charity number1084428) whose
principal office is at 21 Stainton Road, Billingham, T822 5HX, UK (“the Charity")

BACKGROUND

A, Woodlands Cancer Care Lid Is an England and Wales Registered charity
(Reg. No 1084428) is dedicated to bringing comfort and support to cancar
sufferers, their families, friends and carers throughout the United Kingdom.
Charity is operating in accordance with regulations set by the Charity
Commission of England and Wales.

B. The Charity is to authorise the Commercial Participator to collect donated
goods on its behalf.

C. The Commercial Participator is a commercial participator in relation to the
Charity as defined in Section 58 of the Charities Act 1982.

D. This Agreement is entered into to comply with the Charities Acts 1992 and
20086.

NOW {T IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. DEFINITIONS

{n this Agreement the following words and phrases ghall have the following meanings
unless the context otherwise requires:

Goods Clothes, shoes and other material

Leaflets A small sheet of printed matter handed out
door-to-door to raise awareness of the Charity

Logo the logo of the Charity

Name Woodlands Cancer Care

the Parties the Commercial Participator and the Charity




Page 99

3Uy o Bumes Joedppiey eruBuILoy ay Ag Aueys sy o) papinoid 8q
lIeys suaueleis e sjunasoe payipne sy 40 110991 U “pelEINoED eq fjeys Aipeyd
U340 J{eYaq U0 Pajosied Spoog) jo 9BELUCL Bl PUB JPAE jBUID)D o1 wafgns
99 leys Jorediofled [elpIswwod aul 10 SUNodse ay eek yoes 10 pus a3

“wnuue Jed Aueyo ey o} pred
99 0} 008%F 4O NS WNWIUIW & Buesiuesens sioesoy; SUJUOW ZJ 10} Yluow
Jepusied Jad 0oF3F §0 Wns oy Aueyn ay; Aed leys Jojediolued [210sWwios syt

LINIWAYI SHL

“1sguinu

Aweyo pausisiBai sy pue fueyo paselsiBes & 81 Aieyd syj 1ey;

Aeyd sy oy spuny Buoios SIUBLUNDOD JOYIO PUE SIUSWSSIBADE
SOONOU JiE uo Blejs remomed Ul im pue 7681 suoneinbtal
Buisiex-pun4) suonnsy| sigeieyy sy PUB ZG61 19V sefueyn

SUL Lim s3I0 yolym JUSLUSIEIS B Spniou; syoeg oy} |8 1.l aunsus

PUB 3Np SWNS auyj
40 %01 1S9} je yo Juawfediapun ue spew sey § » 1IN} U 9y asneln
12pun uonsedsu 10 S1509 jeusisse0id slqeuoseal ay3 Aed Adword

uswAed Jenjpoe jo

S1EP B4} 0) BpEW UBBY BABY PINOYS JuBWAR S)ep By} wiod) pajejnoles
Bulag sw aiy 104 ayes 8580 5,puiBUZ 0 UBG Jon0 %4p 18 1sasoyu
snid 9'% esneyn o1 Juensind uogoadsu ue jo Jnsal e se prediapun
uaaq Bulney se pejeoass swns fue Aueys ey o) Aed Apdwosd

JusweaBy
SiU3 40 g Bsnel3 o} uznsind Aueyg sy o) onp sunowe ay; Aed

Juawsalby ay) jo

Sesodind 2y Joj 1day 212 pue Alseys oy oy 1.}l udlym Joredioiie
[BI0IBWILIOY 8L 10 1d5Y J2ABOSMOY SPI0D31 JAUI0 pUE SjusweleEls yueq
‘ajeudosdde 4 sproses LVA ‘JUnoooe jo $300q yons Aue J0 s21dod aye)
PUE JIpne 108dsw 0} pamojie aq jleys Siosinpe teuoissajoud pue sjusbe
‘seafojdws sy pue fueys suy ‘spoog 40 UoR0B(IoO 3U) 0 Bunejas
SP1022J pue JUNOIO. J0 $300q PajRIep pue 3(qiBs; sjziedos dooy

Juswalels Suipasaid
31 S3uls poliad auy U} Pa1o9}|0d SPoOD) Ay o SaULDY omaw v uBam
8y} 1o Bumes syluow oy Aiena Aueys oy o1 weluses 0 opirosd

‘shep Bupuom

£ uipm juene Aue w pue ajqesnoesd Algeuoses: S} se Loos se AQiueyn
13 03 S2AUOW BU puUSS JSNL 1} Sanbouo 10 yses sonedal Jojedppey
[BloIBWWOY a1y )] sonbeto Jo yseo o suopeuop Aue 010S Jou

‘Buistespung jo aimusy;

B3 Aq panss) 201081 40 SEPOY JUBAIA JyIC puB SUONOYY0Y

OSNOH 01-9SNOH UO Jonpuoy Jo 8pog Buistespund jo synasuy; ey

Ul pue uonesiBe) Juensial je U Aldwoo suoosjeo ay; B} insua

‘0Bo| Jo/pue aweu ay; Jeeq
Yotum spesies (e o (pekejep 1o proyypm Ageuosesiun 34 10U [[Bys

o] 4

v

a4

L'zs

leacidde yamm) Aieuo aut jo jenoidde uanum Jond auy ueiqo jeys
18U} LUORIpUOD U0 3ng ‘Ayfige S 4O 189G BU) 0) SPOOS JO UCHBIOD fenjoe
8y} exelapun pue sje|iee Ag palueditosoe SHOBS 4O uoanquIsp ay)
ybnouy Aonus | sy Jnoybnoa SPOOY 4O UONB(O B} ajowold ujog

“Aueys sy yo sepioe

B} O] [BOIUIU) B( |iM JO B1E JOWRUEI-gNS 10 Aueduioo Buipjoy
‘Reeipisgns Aue Jo ssou Jo saAgoe S11 JO BUOU JBY) PUB JBAS0SIBLM
Aem Aue ur eindassip o 0B i} Jo aweN auy ‘Aueyd ayy Buug jou

%4

“1BUS 3 3eu AueyD Byl yum sexeepun Joedioey [BIOIaWIWCY 34}

HOLYIBILNYL VISHINWNOS THL 40 SNOLLYDIEO 4

‘PEINGIISIP BUe Syoes
St Uolum Ul sadojaaus uoiasi|os aU) Jo SYOES au) U Buisiuanpe
[eLoRowWo.d UM sy apnidur Aew sotedionie [elsswIWon ayy

“‘Ruteys euy Ag souenpe

ul ponosdde aq {im S{BUDIBW UoNS (B Jew papinoud sjayes pue
SYoES aY) uo 0607 pue swien ey asn Kew sojedidiey a0
U} 9ISUBTY BAISNIOXS-UOU B SY “ULIS | DY} JOf KIOILIS ] BU Ul SpocH)
#0}i00 0} puE syaEaT pue SoeS BINGUISIP 01 Jojedioniey [e1IBWIWon
auy suodde Agauey Aueyn ayy ‘usweaiBy siy] Ut Jojedidiued

[BRIBWWOY 8ty Aq U SBUELIRRUN BU] 40 UOREIBPISUD U

L'e

FISNITIT-ENS 40 LNIWINIOILY e

"900¢ pue ZGg 1
SOV SBIUBYD SU) Jo SJUBLLANDSL Bu) Im Ajdes lieys saied oy

sasodind sepo Aue
o1 30U pue feus 241 jo sesodind sy 10} pasn aq 1snw usWssIBy
Sl 03 juensind pasies spuny oy ‘Ignop o OoUBPIOAL 3Y] IO

'P3103(|00 spoog Jo auuo; ted Aueyn auy Buiked pue Aweyn
S JO sWeU 2yl Ul 5poosy pateuop Buroa(jos tojedioniey [eIsRWwWo)
aul Aq AreuD aug 103 spuny asjel 0} st Wawes:By siuy jo ssodind oy

(44

%4

LNIWIIHOV 40 I3S0dNNd 2

UIEINE Je219 JO WopBul; payun

Juawaauby
Sitp Jo #12p oy} woy sieak (omy) 7 jo poued e

sBeq onseyd abe
‘sjgeoydde 4 | wA snid suuoy ooy

Aue Joy Junowe ejes-oid e pue SpPooy io
BUU0] lnaw Jad (spunod paipuny auo) 00°00LF

Aoy

unej

Speg

wswihed




Page 100

tonnage of goods collected. The Charity shall then forward an invoice to the
Commercial Participator in respect of the Payment. The Commercial
Participator shall transfer to the Charity within 30 days of receiving the invoice
the Payment for the amount collecied throughout the vear less the £4800
already paid. For the avoidance of doubt, the Charity shall not be required to
repay the minimum payment of £400 per calendar month.

5.3 The Charity hereby authorises the Commercial Participator to make all necessary
licence applications where required.
6. TERMINATION

6.1 The Charity shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement upon giving
the Commercial Participator six months notice in writing.

8.2 The Commercial Participator shall be entitied to terminate this
Agreement upon giving the Charity six months nolice in writing.

6.3 The Charity shall be entitled o terminate this Agreement with
immediate effect

6.3.1 the Commercial Participator fails io pay any sum due to the
Charity after the due date and the Charity has given 30 days
written notice to the Commaercial Parficipator and the
Commiercial Participator has failed to pay in the 30-day period;
or

6.3.2 the Commercial Participator does anything which in the
reasonable opinion of the Charity brings or is likely to bring the
Name, the Logo or the reputation of the Charity into disrepute;
or

6.3.3 a resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory
liquidation of the Commercial Participator or if 2 receiver is
appointed over alf or part of its business.

6.4 If the Charity terminates this Agreement under Clause 6.3 the
Commercial Participator will no longer be authorised to use the Name
and Logo and will cease immediately the distribution of Sacks and
Leaflets and the collection of Goods.

6.5  Subjectto the rights of the Pariies to terminate under Clauses 6.1, 6.2,
and 6.3, this Agreement shall terminate upon the expiry of the Term.

8.6 Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement, clauses 4.1 and 7 shall
survive termination.

7. INDEMNITY

The Commercial Participator agrees te indemnify the Charity and in respect of any
costs, claims, loss or liability whatsosver suffered by the Charity as a resuit of any
breach by the Commercial Participator of any terms of this Agreement.

8. EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT

The Charity undertakes with the Commercial Participator that for the duration of this
Agreement it will not enter into a similar agreement with any other party within the
Territory.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

Each of the Parties agrees to keep confidential all and any information known about
the other except where:

S.1 the information is already in the public domain or becomes publicly
available on a non-confidential basis through no fault of the other

party; or

9.2 it is necessary to disclose such information by Order of Court or
Tribunal.

10.  GENERAL

10.1  No amendment or addition to this Agreement shail be made unless
made in writing and executed by the Parties.

10.2 The Parties are not partners nor joint ventures nor is the Commercial
Participator entitled to act as or to represent itseif as agent for the
Charity nor to pledge the credit of the Charity.

10.3 None of the Parties shall be liable for any breach of any term of this
Agreement which is the result of any cause beyond the control of the
party in breach,

10.4  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

10.5  Any notice to be served on gither Party shall be sent by prepaid
recorded delivery or registered post to the address above (or such
other address as may be advised from time to time) and shall be
deemed to have been received within 72 hours of posting.

AS WITNESS the hands of the Parties

Signed: g g% 10 / AR

r and on behalf of the Charity

F
Dated: I3 b- 18

Signed: DIRELT EF. AUDEILS. . STHSIULEL SIS

)]

=3

Foran

on behalf of the Commercial Participator
Dated:




o Pag:

REGISTERED COMPANY NUMBER: 03773687 (England and Wales)
REGISTERED CHARITY NUMBER: 1084423

eport of the Trustees and
Unavdited Financial Statements fof tha Year Ended 31 May 2016
f

ot
Woodlands Cancer Care Limited

HMB Accountants
Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors
Belasls Halt Technalogy Park
Coxwold Way
Biltingham
Claveland
TS23 4EA

> 101

Woodlands Cancer Care Limited

Contents of the Financlal Statements
for the Year Ended 31 May 2016

Report of the Trusices
Independent Examiner's Repart
Statement of Financial Activities
Balance Sheet

Notes to the Financlal Statements

Detailed Statement of Financlat Activities

Page

102

Stos

709

Woodlands Cancer Gare Uimited

of the Trustees

Beport of the Trustees
lorthe Year Ended 31 May 2016

The trustees who are also directors of the charity for the purposes of the Companles Acl 2008, present lhelr
feport with the financiat statements of the charity for the year ended 31 May 2018. The trustees have adopted
the i of the of f Practics (SORP) 'Accounting and Reporting by Charitlas'
issued In March 2005,

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS
Reglstered Company number
03773687 (England and Wales)

Reglstered Charity number
1084428

Reglstered offico
21 Stalnton Road
Bilingham
Cleveland

TS22 6HX

Trustees

Mrs J Wiison
Ms D Dixon
Mr G Peacack

Company Secratary
Ms D Dixon

Indspendent examiner

HMB Accountants

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors
Belasis Hall Technolagy Park

Coxwold Way

TS234EA

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
Governing document

The charily is byits {ng a desd of trust, and constitutes & imited company, Fmited
by guarantee, as defined by the Companles Act 2008.

Risk management
Tha trustees have a duty to Identily and review the risks to which the charity Is exposed and to ensure
appropriate controls are In place to provide reasonable assurance egalnst fraud and enor,

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Oblectives and alms

The Charity's maln pricrity IS to ralse funds to provide cancer sufferers and thelr familes assistance of a
financlal or olher nature which wit easa the burdan of this insss.

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE
Charitable activities
The Charity continues to provide support to cancer sufferers through its on-going activities,

Grants awarded by the Charity totalied £8283 in tha year under review, The Trustees are salisfied that the
Charity has met it's performance expectations for the year,

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The Charity alms to continus to ralse funds to assist cancer sufferers and their families. The Trustees bstieve
that that the Charity alms viill be bsst met by utifising existing means of ralsing funds.

Page 1

Woodlands Cancer Care Limited

Report of tha Trustess
for the Year Ended 31 May 2016

Appraved by order of the board of trustees on

/

-

- Sé’weta‘r’y

Page 2

and signed on its behalt by:



Page 102

Independent Examiners Report o the Trustees of
Woodlands Cancer Care Limited

treport an the accounts for tho year ended 31 May 2016 set out o Pages four fo nine,

Respective respansibilittes of trustees and examiner

The charitys trustees (who are alsc the directors for the purposes of company law) are Tesponsibie for the
Preparation of the accounts, The charity’s trustees consider that an eud is not requived for this year {under
Section 144(2) of the Charities Act 2011 (the 2011 Act)) and that an ndependent examination s required.

,H;lving satisfied myself lha[l the charity is not sublect to audit under company law and is eligible for
i , itis my ibiity to:

- examine the accounts tinder Section 145 of the 2011 Acy

- to follow tha procedures laid down in the General Directions given by the Chari Commission (unde
Section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act); and v ey ¢ '

- 1o state whether partiou'ar matters have come to my aftention,

given as fo whether the accounts present a frus and faly view " and the report fs imited to those matters sat
outin the statements belgy,

independent examiner's stalement
{n connection with my examination, no matter has coma to my attention;

(1) wvihich gves me reasonable cause to heliave that, in any materia} 18spect, the requirements
- to keep aceounting records In accordance vith Section 386 and 387 of the Companies Act
, and
- fo prepare sccounts which accord vith the accounting records, comply with the accounting

fequirements of Sections 394 and 395 of the Companies Act 2006 and with the methods and
{ples of the S of R Practice: A ing and Reparting by Charitics

have not been met; or

2)  towhich,In my oplnlon, attantion should ba drawn in order to enable a proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached,

1

HMB Accountants

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors
Belasls Half Technotogy Park

Coxwold Way

Bilingham

Claveland

TS23 4EA

Date: ..

e

Woodlands Cancer Cate Limited
Yvoodlands Cancer Care Limited
Statement of Financial Activitles

for the Year Ended 31 May 2015

31.5.18
Unrestricted
fund
Notes £
INCOMING RESQURCES
i from
funds
Volurtary Income 7,996
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Cosls of generating funds
Costs of generating voluntary incoma 5,862
Charftable activitles
Grants awarded 4,639
Govemnance cosis 688
Tolat tesourcea expended 11,207

NET INCOMING{OUTGOING)
RESOURCES (3,211)

RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS

Total funds brought forward 9,16%

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 5,840

The notes form part of thess financia! statements

31.5.15
Total
funds

£

11,499

6,673

6,384
813

13,870

(2,371}

11,522

9,151

Page 4
Page 3
————
e e
) Waodlands Cancer Care Umited
Hoodiands Cancer Care Umited
Limited Balance Sheet - continyed
Woodtands Cancer Cara Limited A3t oy pealconlinyed
&M@s The charlable company is entitted lo exemption from audit under Sectlon 477 of the Companles Act 2006 for
AL51Har 2016 315,16 31.5.15 the year ended 31 May 2016,
Unrestsicted Totat | .
fund funds The membars have not required the charitable company to abtain an audit of s financlal statsments for 1ho
¢ £ £ year ended 31 May 2016 in accordance with Section 476 of the Companies Act 2006,
Noles
. 122 The trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for .
FmE%Ai?iLS 4 (8)  ensuring that the chariable company keeps accounting records that comply with Sections 386 and 387
Tangble of the Companles Act 2006 and " fa v of the state of atfels of i ot
89 (b} preparing financial statements which giva a true and falr view of the state of & s e charitable
CURRENT ASSETS 5 8 833 9,946 company as at the end of each financia) year and of fts Surplus or deficit for each financiat year in
Deblars k and in band ~ — accordance with the requirements of Sections 394 and 395 and which otherwise comply with the
Cash et banl 6958 10,035 requirements of the Companies Act 2006 refating to financial Statements, so far as applicable to the
g : charitable company,
These financla) statements have been prepared In accordance vith the special Provisions of Part 15 of the
1.018) {1.006) Companies Act 2008 relating to small charitable companles and with the Financial Reporting Standard for
mlgﬁg?‘ng dua within one year 6 14 ) Smater Entities {effectiva January 2015).
m
0 9,029 The financial statements were approved by the Board of Trustees on ... [ and wers
NET CURRENT ASSETS _bew oo slgned on fs bahal by:
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT 5.040 9,151
LIABILITIES
5840 9,151
NET ASSETS
Fuwos 7 5,840 9,151
Unrestricted tunds
5840 8,151
TOTAL FUNDS
The notes form part of these financial Statements
The notes form part of these financlal statements Paga 6
continued...

Pagas




T Pagge

Woodlands Cancer Care Limited

Hotes to the Financlal Statements
for the Year Ended 31 May 2016

1.

2,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting conventlon

The financial statemants have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and in accordance
vith the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008}, tha Companies Act
2006 and the requl of the of R Practice, g and Reporting by

Incoming resources
All Incoming resources are included on the Statement of Financial Activities when the charity Is jegatly
entitied to the income and the amount can be Qquantified with reasonable accuracy,

Resources expended

Expenditura is accounted for on an accruals basis end has bean classified under headings that
aggregate all cost related to the category. Where costs cannot be directly attributed to particutar
headings they have been aliocated to activities on & basls consistent with the uss of resources,

Grants offered subject to conditions which have not been met at the year end date are noted as a
commitment but not accrued as expenditure.,

Tangible fixed assets
Depreciation Is provided at the fattoviing annual rates in order to write off each asset overits estimated
useful ffe.

Computer equipment - 25% on cost

Taxallon
The chaity is exempt from corporation tax on its charitabla activities,

Fund accounling
Unrestricted funds can bs used in
trustess.

with the chari blectives at the di: of the

Restricted funds can only be used for particular restricted purposes within the objects of the charity.
Restrictions arise when specified by the donor or when funds are raised for parcular restricted
purposes.

Further explanation of the nature and purpose of each fund is included in the notes to the financtal
statements.

NET lNCOMlNG/(OUTGOING} RESOURCES
Net resources are stated after charging/(crediting):
81.5.16 31515
£ £

Depreciation - ovmed assels 122 213

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

There were no trustees' remuneration of other benefits for the year ended 31 May 2016 nor for the
year ended 31 May 2015,

Trustees' expenses
There wera no bustees' expenses pald for the year ended 31 May 2018 nor for the ysar ended
31 May 2015,

Page7

Waoodlands Cancer Care Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 May 2016

4. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Computar
equipment
£
CosT
At1June 2015 and 31 May 2016 1,543
DEPRECIATION
At 1 June 2015 1,421
Charge for year 122
At31 May 2016 1,643
HET BOOK VALUE
AL 31 May 2016 -
At 31 May 2015 122
5, DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
31.5.18 315,15

Prepayments 84 89

6. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

£
Directors' current accounts 514 514
Accrued expenses 504 492
1,018 1,

7. MOVEMENT IN FUNDS

maovement in
At16.15 funds  At31.5.18
£ £ £
Unrestrlcied funds
General fund 9,151 3,211) 5,940
TOTAL FUNDS 9,151 (3.211) 5,940

Paga 8

Woodlands Cancer Cara Limited

Notes to ths Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 May 2016

7. MOVEMENT IN FUNDS - continued

Net movement In funds, included In the above are as follows:

Incoming  Resources Movementin

resources expended funds
£ E £
Unrestricled funds
Gensral fund 7.9% (11,207) (3.211)
TOTAL FUNDS 7,998 (11,207)

Pags 9




COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 07034195

Audosta Limited
Financial Statements
30 September 2017

EL] 1
Chartered Accountants & statutory auditor
idway House
Staverton Technology Park
Herrick Way, Staverton
Cheltenham, Glos.
GL516TQ

Page 104

Audosta Limited
Financlal Statements
Year ended 30 September 2017

Contents Page
Director’s report 1
tndependent auditor’s report o the members 3
Statement of incoma and retained earnings 7
Statement of financial position 8
Notes to the financial statements 8
The following pages do not form part of the financial statements

Detailed income statement 15
Notes to the detailed income statement 16

Audosta Limited
Director's Report
Year ended 30 September 2017

The ditector presents his report and the financial statements of the company for tha year ended
30 September 2017.

Director

“The ditector who served the company during the year was as foliows:
Mr A Stasiuteviclus

Director’s responsibilities statement

The director is responsible for preparing the director’s report and the fnancial statements in
ith ap ble law and is

Company law requires the director to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that
\aw the direciar has elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance vith United Kingdam
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom i and appli taw).
Under company law the director must not approve the financial statements unless he Is satisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and the profit o loss of the
company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the director is required to:
e select suitable accounting poticies and then apply them consistently;

»  make | and il i that are le and prudent;

»  prepare the financial statements on the going concem pasis untess it is Inappropriate o presume
that the company will continue in business.

“The difector is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the campany’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy st any tme the financial
position of the company and enable them o ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companles Act 2008, He Is also responsible for saleguarding the assets of the company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other ireguiarities.

Auditor
Each of the persons who is a director at the date of approval of this report confirms that

o so far as they are aware, thers is no refevant audit information of which the company's auditor is
unaware; and

«  they have taken 2l steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make lhemselves aware
of any refevant audit information and to establish that the company’s auditor s aware of that
information.

Small company provisions

This report has been prepared in with the provi i to entitled to
the small companles exemption.

Audosta Limited
Director's Report (continued)
Year ended 30 September 2017
‘g;!s repoct was approved by the board of directors on 14 June 2018 and signed on behalf of the board

Mr A Stasiuteviclus

.2-




Audosta Limited
independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Audosta Limitad
Year ended 30 September 2017

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Audosta Limited (the ‘company) for the year ended
30 September 2017 which comprise the slatement of income and retained eamings, statement of
financial position and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting poficies. Tha
financlal reporting framework that has been applied in thelr preparation is applicable faw and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, Inciuding FRS 102 The Finandia! Reporting Standard appicable in the
UK and Reputtic of refand (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with chapter 3 of parl
16 of the Companles Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state o the
company’s members those matlers we are required to stale to them in an auditor's report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permilted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this
repord, of for the opinions we have formed.

i our opinton the financiat statements:

+  give a true and falr view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 Septernber 2017 and of its
profit for the year then ended;

«  have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice;

s have been prepared in with the i of the C: ies Act 2006.
Basis for oplinjon

We our audit in with i on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable lsw. Our responsibiliies under those standards ate fusther described in the audiors
responsibilities for the audd of the ﬁnav\cxa! statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company In with the that are relevant to our audi of the financial
statements In !he UK, mdudmg lhe FRCs E!hlcai Standard, and we have fulfiled our other ethical

th these We believe thal the audit evidence we have
obtained s sutﬁcienl and appmpﬂata 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions refating to going concemn

We have nothing fo report in respect of the foliowing matters In relation lo which the 1SAs (UK) require
us lo report to you whete:

+  the director's use of the going concem basis of accounting in the p(eparahon of Ihe financial
statements Is not approprate; or

«  the director has not disclosed in the financial statements any entified material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt about the company’s abllity to continue to adopt the golng concem
basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financlal
statements are suthorised for Issue.

Audosta Limited
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Aud: Limited
Year ended 30 September 2017

Responsibilities of the director

As explained more fully in the director's the director is for the
preparation of the financial statements and for bemg satisfied that they give a true and falr view, and
for such intemal control as the director y to enable the preparation of financlat

statements that are free from materiat m!sslalemenl, whether due to fraud or error,

!n preparing the financial statements, the director is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concem basls of accounting unlass the director either intends to fiquidate the company of to
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so,

Audltor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives ara to obtain about whather the financial statements as a whale
are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs {UK) wil always detect a materiat misstatement vhen it
exists. Misstatements con anise from fraud or efor and are considered material i, individuatly of in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As pad of an audit in accordance with 1SAs (UK), we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also.

. Identily and assess he risks of matedal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thosa risks, and oblaln audit
evidence that is sufficlent and approprate to pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstaternent resulting fmm fraud Is h!gher than for one resu!bng from eror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, or the override
of intemal control.

e Obtgin an understanding of intemal caﬂ!ml refevant to the audt in order to design audit
that are appropriate in the but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivenass of the Intemal control.

. Evaluate tre appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures mada by the director.

s« Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’s use of the going concem basfs of accounting
and, based on the audt evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to
events or condilions that may cast significant doubt on the company's abifty fo continue as a
gomg concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw auenbon
in our auditor's report to the related di In the financial of, i such
are inadequate, to modiy our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the
company to ceass to continue as a going concem.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements mdudmg the
disclosures, and whether the financial the
events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

Page 105

Audosta Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Memt of Audosta Limited

Year ended 30 September 2017
Emphasls of matter

We are required to report the limitation of scope of the audit in relation to the slock held in the
company. We ere unable fo carry out auditing procedures necessary to oblaln adequate assurance
regarding the quantities and condition of stock, appearing in the statement of financial position. There
were no other satisfaciory audit procedures that we could adopt to oblai sufficlent evidence regarding
the existence of stock. Accordingly, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide @ basis for an audit opinion. Any adjustment to the Figure may have a
consequentiat significant effect on the profit for the year and net assets at 30 September 2017,

Other Information

The other i i the ion included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The director is responsible for the other information. Our
opinfon on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
ctherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is matedally inconsistent vith the
financial statements or our knowledge oblained in tha audit or othenwise appears to be materially
misstated. Il we identify such materal nconsistencies or apparent mateiial misstatements, wa are
required to determine whether there is a matedal misstatement in the financial statements or a
material mi of the other ion. I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there Is a matedal of this other we are required lo report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinlons an other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

«  the information given in the direclor's repofl for the financial year for vhich the financial
statements are prepared is the financial

»  the director’s report has been prepared in with legal

Hatters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companles Act 2008 request
us to report to you if, in our opinion:

«  adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not beén
received from branches not visited by us; or

«  the financial are notin with the ing records and retums; or

*  cerain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are nol made; or
*  we have not received af the information and explanations wa require for our audit; or

+  the direclors wete not entitied to prepare the financlal statements and the directors' report in
with the smal) reghme.

Audosta Limited
independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Audosta Limited
Year ended 30 September 2017
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal contro! that we identify during our audit

Simon Sheldon {Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of

Harper Sheldon Umited

Chartered Accountants & statutory auditor
Midway House

Staverton Technalogy Park

Herick Way, Staverton

Cheltenham, Glos.

GL516TQ

18 June 2018




Audosta Limited
Statement of Income and Retained Earnings

Year ended 30 September 2017

2047 2018
Note £

Tumover 768,269 699,074
Cost of sales 501,343 333,456
Gross profit 268,920 265618
Administrative expenses 283,239 233,905
Other operating income 67,357 45,000
Operating profit 41,038 76,713
Profit before taxation 5 41,038 76,713
Tax on profit 7,438 (2,362)
Profit for the financlal year and total comprehensive income 33,800 19,095
Dividends pald and payable {5,000) -
Retalned eamnings/{losses) at the start of the year 1478 (77,916)

Retalned earnings at the end of the year

Afl the activities of the company are from continulng eperations.

The notes on pagas 9 to 13 form part of theso Anancial etatements,

-7-

Page 106

Audosta Limited

Statement of Financial Position

30 September 2017
2017 2016
Hots E £ £

Fixed assets
Tangible assels 8 13,092 5,738
Current assets
Stocks 118,584 157,693
Deblors 7 19,989 27,3687
Cash at bank and in hand 1058 228

138,678 185,266
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 8 119,287 165,575
Net cutrent assets 19,284 19,711
Tolal assets less current liabllities 32,303 25,443
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than
ona year 9 - 23,403
Provisions
Taxation including deferred tax 2,124 767
Net assets 30,178 1,279
Capilal and reserves
Called up share capital 100 100
Proft and loss account 30,079 1,178
Shareholders funds 30,479 1,278

These financial statements have been prepared in i

with the isi i o
eampanies subject to the small companies’ regime and in accordance with FRS 102 ‘The Financial

Reporling Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of iretand'.

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for fssue on 14

June 2018, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

1 A Stasiuleviclus
Director

Company registration number: 07031185

The niotes on pages 6 to 13 form part of thaso financial statements.

-8

Audosta Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements
Year ended 30 September 2017
General information

The company Is a private company Emited by shares, registered in England & Wales. The
address of the registered office Is 3 Broad Street, Newport, Gwent, NP20 2DQ, Wales.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Section 1A of FRS 102, The
Financlal Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of freland’.

Accounting poficles

Basls of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by the
revaluation of ceraln financial assets and Hiabifitles and investment properties measured at falr
value through profit or loss.

The financial statements are prepared in sterfing, which is the functiona currency of the entity.

The accounts are prepared on a going concem basis. The directors believe this to be appropriste
due to their continued financial support.

Transition to FRS 102

The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 October 2015. Details of how
FRS 102 has affectad the reported financial position and financlal performance is given in note
12.

Revenue recognition

Turnover is measured at the fal valus of the ion received of i for goods
supplied and services rendered, net of discounts and Vahe Added Tax.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownerstip have transferred to the buyer (usually on despalch of the goods); the amount of
revenue can be measured relizbly, it Is probabla that the assodiated economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and the costs Incurred of to be Incured In respect of the transactions can be measured
retiably.

incoma tax

The taxation expense represents the aggregate amount of current and deferred tax recognised in
the reporting period. Tax is recognised In profit or loss, except to the extent that it refates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In equity. In this case, tax is recognised In
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is recognised on taxable profit for the cument and past periods. Curent tax Is

measured at the amounts of tax expected to pay or recaver using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

.9-

Audosta Limited
Notes to the Fi ial St: :

Year ended 30 September 2017

Accounling policies (continued
Income tax feantinued)

Defenved 1ax Is recognised in respect of alf bming differences al the reporting date. Unrefieved
tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that they
will be recovered against the reversal of deferred lax liabffites or other future taxable profits.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacled or substantively
enacted by the reporting date that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

Foreign cursencles

Foreign cumency transactions are Initially recorded in the functional currency, by applying the spot
exchange rate as at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign fes are at the rata nuting at the reporting date, with any galns
of losses being taken to the profit and loss account.

Tangible assets

Tangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and subsequenty stated at cost less any

jon and impah losses. Any tangible assets camied at revalued
amounts are recorded at the fair value at the date of revaluation tess any subsequent
a L ion and fosses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in other

P income and in equity, except lo the extent it reverses a fevi i
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss. A decrease In the carrying
amount of an asset as a result of is In other ive [ncome to the
extent of any p ion increase in equity in respect of that
assel Where a revaluation decrease exceeds the ion gains In
equity in respect of that asset, the excess shalt be recognised in profit o loss.

Depreciation

Depreclation is calculated so as fo write off the cost or valuation of an asset, less its residual
value, over the useful economic ife of that asset as foliows:

Plant and machinery - 25% sbaight fine
Fixtures and fitings - 25% stralght fine
Motor vehicles - 25% straightline
Equipment - 25% straight fine

Impalrment of fixed assets

A review for indicaturs of mpaiment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recaverable
amount being estimated where such indicators exist. Whera the canying valus exceeds the
recoverable smaunt, the asset is impalred accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for
possibla reversal at each reporting date,

For the purposes of impairment tesing, when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, an estimate Is made of the recoverablo amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset befongs. The cash-generating unit is the smaflest identifiable
group of assets that includes the asset and generates cash inflows that targely independent of the
cash inflows from other assets or groups of assels.

-10-




Page 107

Audosta Limited Audosta Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued Notes to the Fii 1al t
Year ended 30 September 2017 Year ended 30 September 2017
3. Accounting pollcles (continued) 8. Tangible assets
impalmment of fixed assets {contiaued) Plantand Fixtuces and Mator .
For impaimment testing of goodwi, the goodwdl acquired in a business combination fs, from the machinery fiings  vebides  Equipment Teul
acquisition date, aftocated to each of the cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from Cost
e syt i iho combinat ive of whether ofher assets or fabiities of the company AL1 October 2016 16,897 12,247 30,240 56,49 115880
. Additions 1741 - 13,000 415 15,126
Stocks Disposats (2,400} - (2,150) {1.533) {6,083)
At 30 S ber 2017 16,208 12,247 41,080 55,378 424,923
Stocks are measured at the lower of cost and estimated selfing price less costs to complete and eptember b — r—— e ——
sell. Cost inchudes ai costs of purchass, costs of conversion and other costs Incumed in bringing Depreciation
the stock to its present location and condiion. At 1 Octuber 2016 16,739 12,247 27,743 53,413 110,142
Charge for the year 588 - 4499 2,767 7,852
Pravisions Disposals (2,400) o Ei_5_1 } LI._G;E) {8,083)
Provisions are recognised when the entity has an obligation at the reporting dale as a result of a At30 September 2017 “ﬁ Eﬂ M ‘24343 111’;1‘.
past event, it is probable that the entity wil be required to transfer econamic benefits in settiement Carrying amount
'ang1 the amount of the obﬁ;g]aﬁon can be estimated reliably. Provisions are recognised as a Fabiity At 30 September 2017 1,283 - 10,899 730 13,012
i1 tal: t i ition and i 3 lemaen i ity P i)
e statement of financial position and the amount of the provislon as an expense. AL30 September 2016 158 - 2.497 3.083 5738
Provisions are initially measured al the best estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date and subsequently reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted to 7. Debtors
reflect the current best estimate of the amount that would be required to settle the obligation. Any
adjustments (o the amounts p are ised in profit or loss unless the 2017 2016
provision was originally recognised as part of the cost of an asset. When a provision fs measured £ £
at the present value of the amount expected to be required to seltle the obligation, the umwinding Trade deblors {974) 5,856
of the discount is recognised as a finance cost In profit o loss In the period R arises. Other deblors 20,963 21511
Defined contribution plans 1_?'18_9“ ‘126_7
C: ions to defined ibution plans are ised as an expense In the perod in which 8. Greditors; amounts falling dus within one year
the related service Is provided. Prepald contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent fediiors: & "o Y
that the prepayment will lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund. 2017 2018
£ £
Wben_ contributions are not expecied to be setded wholly within 12 n_tonms of the end of the Bank loans and overdrafts 19,720 30,8200
reporting date in which the employees render the related service, the liablity is measured on a Trade creditors 68,464 61,360
discounted present value basis. The unwinding of the discount Is recognised as a finance cost in Amounts owed to group undertakings and undertakings in which the
profitor loss in the period in which it arises. company has a participating interest - 20,957
Corporation tax 5781 =
4. Employee numbers Sociat security and other taxes 167 262
2,
The average number of persons employed by the company during the year amounted lo 12 Otfe crediors ﬁ 52,00
(2016: 8). 119,387 165,576
S, Profitbefore taxation 9. Creditors; amounts falling due after more than one year
Profit before taxation is stated after charging: 2017 206 2017 2015
£
£ £ N
7 Amounts awed to group undenakings and undertakings In wihich the
Depreciation of tangible assets 7.852 11,213 company has a participating interest - 23,403
=11~ -42-
Audosta Limited Audosta Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements tcontnueq Management Information
Year ended 30 September 2017 Year ended 30 September 2017

10. Directors advances, credits and guarantees
During the year the director entered into the following advances and credits with the company:
2047

Batance Advances/
brought (creqﬁs)lmhe Amounts Balance

forward director repaid outstanding
£ £ £
Mr A Stasiulevicius {48,764) 58414 (28,403) {18,753)
2016

Balance Advances/
brought  {credits) to the  Amounts Balance
forwar

d director repaid outstanding
£ £ £ £
Mr A Stasiulevicius (79,768) 33,032 {2,027) {48,763}

.

=

Related paity transactions The following pages do not form part of the financial statements,

The company was under the control of Mr Audrius Stasiuleviclus throughout the current and
previous year. Mr Audrius Stasiulevicius Is the managing director and majority shareholder and
received dividends of £5,000 (2016 £nii) In the year.

The company entered into transactions with Sunrise Dreams Uimited fo the value of £20,957
(2016: £46,637), a company related by connected persons. At the year end a credflor of Enil
{2016: £20,957) was dus to Sunrise Dreams Limited, in respect of expenses incurred by Sunrise
Dreams Limited on behalf of Audosta Umited.

The company entered into transactions with UAB Audosts, a company registered in Lithuania, to
the value of £23.403 (2016: £nfl). This is a company related by connected persons. At the year
end a creditor of Enit (2018: £23 403) was due to UAB Audoste, in respect of expenses incurred
by Audosta Umited.

12, Transition to FRS 102

These are the first financial statements that comply with FRS 102. The company transitioned to
FRS 102 on 1 Octobet 2015,

to transtional adjustments were required in equity of profit or loss for the year.

13- ~14-




. Audosta Limited
Detailed Income Statement
Year ended 30 September 2017

Tumover
Cost of sales
Opening stock
Purchases
Packaging
Carriage

Closing stock

Gross profit

Overheads
Administrative expenses

Other operating income
Operating profit

Profit before taxation

-15-

2017
£

768,265

157,693
263,257
192,489

6,494

619,933
118,584
£01,349

266,820

283,238
57,357
41,038

41,038

2016

£
599,074

132,350
247,774
128,501

14,524

491,149
157,693
333,456

265,618

233,908
45,000

76,713

76,713

Page 108

Audosta Limited

Notes to the Detailed Income Statement

Year ended 30 September 2017

Administrative expenses

Direclors salaries

Directors penslons

Wages and salaries

Staff pension contributions

Rent

Rates and water

Light and heat

Insurance

Repairs and mainienance

Cleaning costs

Molor expenses

Travel and subsistence

Telephons

Printing postage and stationery

Sundry expenses

Charitable donations

Computer costs

Advertising

Entertaining

Legal and professional fees
fee

Accountancy fees

Depreciation of tangible assets
(Gainloss on disposal of tangible assets
Bank charges

Forelgn curency gainsflosses

Cther operating Income
Management charges receivable

.18-

500
7,666
553
233,905

45,000




Page 109 Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 113

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 117

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 128

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 141

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 148

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 161

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 165

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 170

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 172

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 179

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 House to House Collections
	House to House report 191218 - Appendix 1
	House to House report 191218 - Appendix 2
	House to House report 191218 - Appendix 3
	House to House report 191218 - Appendix 4
	House to House report 191218 - Appendix 5

	5 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A - Nadeem Ahmed (grant)
	Case B - Brian Taylor (grant)
	Case C - Nurahmed Ali (grant)
	Case D - Shohieb Khan (grant)
	Case E - Kamran Malik (review)
	Case E - Appendix 1
	Case E - Appendix 2
	Case E - Appendix 3
	Case E - Appendix 4
	Case E - Appendix 5
	Case F - Hiwa Ibrahem (review)
	Case F - Appendix 1
	Case F - Appendix 2
	Case F - Appendix 3
	Case F - Appendix 4




